
PuBLIc DmNDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Tuesday, April 28,2015 — 12:30 p.m.

Conference Room,
Public Defender Service Corporation

AGENDA

Call to Order

if. Roll Call

III. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

A. 5 Working Days Notice: Marianas Variety, Monday, April 20, 2015
B. 48 Hours Notice: Marianas Variety, Friday April 24, 2015

IV. Determination of Quorum

V. Approval of Minutes: RegularMeetingofMarch 17, 2015

VI. Old Business:

A. Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotnent Releases
B. Domestic Violence Program Update
C. Alternate Public Defender Update
0. Executive Director - CWA Pay Grade Assignment - Response to D.O.A. query—” is the

Executive Director of PDSC a classified position per the enabling act 12 G.C.A.. CH 11 or
unclassified per 4 G.C.A.. CH 4. Sec 41 02”( Executive Session)

E. Resolution No. PDSC 08-15 Relative to the use of Lapsed Funds for the attendance of
the PDSC Executive Director at the National Defender Leadership Institute at the
University of South Carolina School of Law in Columbia, South Carolina on June 4-6,
2015.

F. Resolution No. PDSC 09-15 Relative to the use of APD Lapsed Funds ft the attendance
ofthe API) Managing Attorney at the National Defender Leadership Institute at the
University of South Carolina School of Law in Columbia, South Carolina on June 4-6,
2015.

WI. New Business:

A. Resolution No. 11-15 Relative to the use of PDSC Lapsed Funds to enable PDSC
Investigators to attend the Criminal Defense Investigation’s Training Council’s 40-hour
Training Academy Program from June 15-19, 2015 in Jensen Beach, florida.

B. Resolution No.12-IS Relative to the use PDSC Lapsed Funds to engage the services of
Praxis Consulting, Inc. to develop a Strategic Plan for the Public Deftnder Service Corp.

C. Resolution No. 13-15 Relative to the use of Lapsed Funds of the Alternate Public
Defender to purchase three (3) Laptops and accessories thr the use of the APD Attorneys
and Investigators.



D. Resolution No. 14-15 Relative to the Approval of the PDSC Fiscal Year 2016 Budget
Request.

K Resolution No. 15-15 Relative to the use of APD Lapsed Funds to enable APD
Investigator to attid the Criminal Defense Investigation’s Tmining Council’s 40-hour
Training Academy Program from June 15-19, 2015 in Jensen Beach, florida.

hUh. Public Discussion:

DC Adjournment and Nat Meeting Date:
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 12:30 pm



Local MONDAY, APRIL20, 2015- MARIANAS VARIEtY GUAM EDITION 5

Police overtime deficiencies spawns another bill
ByRob€dO.lUpez
,t@n%wJsntcIn
5uiie, NM4S Staff

THE Guam Police Depart
ment’s struggle to contain
overtime costs has spawned
new legislation that seeks to
minüi*ze the need to spend
money on overtime by hiring
more officers.

A directive issued by Coy.
Eddie Calvo in mid-March
and the e,thaustion of a $1
million budget in four months
prompted Police Chief Fred
Bordallo to issue a memo to
division heads to immediately
curtail overtime.

Bordallo told senators during
a legislative oversight hearing
on Fridaythat his memo notifies
officers in the font lines and
division heads that the depart-

•• ‘r
Il.

—

Sen Bruit NtCme minduced
B 7833 Miith seeks to cedtty a
mqArsnont to tires eoac number
ci poice officers wtthin The next fio
ff yearn. ...ylepa4o

meat is to minimize patrol
briefings, end police escorts
and it directs that future over
time must be planned, justified
and approved.

After the hearing, Sat Bmnt

McQeadieinbuducedliill7B-33.
The mennac seeks to codify a
suumnnnait to hire a specific
number of police officers within
thenextfwebscalyeara.

McCreadie slated that he put
the measure forward to help
staff the Guam Police Depart
ment The measure requires
the chief of police to calculate
the total cost for a recujithiast
cycle of police officers each
year and submit the amount as
a department budget request to
thelegislanireandthegovernor.

Thereeanwmcernbylawmak
ers regarding GPD overtime
arose after ce Speaker Benja
min Cmz released infcmnafion
obtained as a result of a Free
dom of Information Act request
regarding overtime in each
section or division of GPD. His

analysis showed that high over
time expenses were incurred
by the executive security detail
ithith is tasked with wowcting
thegovanor,hisfamily,thelieu
tenant governor and his wife.
One officer almost matched his
$60,000 annual salary in less
than fom months. The officer
earned $50,000 in less than
four months. He was assigned
at the time to attomey Naokao
Shimizu, wife of Li. Gov. Ray
Tenorio. The executive security
detail accounted for almost a
quarter of the $1 million over
time budget.

After the governor learned of
the high costs ofovertime in his
securitydetail, he sentthedirec
five to Bordallo. The gover
nor said be was “extremely
concerned about the overtime

question for a single Guam
Police Department officer who
is a member of the executive
secmtyflm.”

He added, “While it is uncer
lain how the situation evolved
and turned into an exorbitant
payout of overtime, I want to
ensmethatmovingfarwnd this
issue does not resurtAce”

The governor’s March 25
directive ultimately called
for more efficient planning in
GPD’s staffing of its various
divisions to avoid excessive
overtime by officers. As well
as an annual 20 percent reduc
tion in all overtime incurred
by GPD. Calvo also called for
a plan on GPD’s personnel
resource distribution to ensure
excessive overtime at GPD
does not surface again.

FooL.
enM Wan pl

Styrofoam containers, while
themayorsmakesaretheirfood
vendors have refrigerators and
triple basin sinks to comply
with health code regulations.

Ordot-Chalan Pago Mayor
Sassy Cogue questioned why
the night market vendors are
allowed to operate without
using the same equipnent the
Ibod vendors at village events
use.

Nadesu said it’s difficult
to have an inspector at the
WednesdayNightMarketevesy
week because the division is
short of staff

Nadesu said the division is
tasked with inspecting about
3,000 establishments and
according to the Depathnent
of Public Health and Social
Services’ website, there are
about 25 staff members work
ing for DELL

“One of biggest challenges
we have had with the vendors
ofthe WednesdayNightMmket
was the selling of food items
deemed ‘potentially hazmdmis
food,’ such as meat, parIty
and fish products, which were
not pennitted in the old regula
tions,” Nadeau said.

Wednesday Night Market
vendors were given waivers,
which allowed the selling of
meat, poultry and fish products
to become commonplace. As
the market grew in popularity,
the DEll workforce was cut in
hale which “definitely didn’t
help,” Nadean said.

DEH’s infrequent inspec
tions of the night market have

led to more deficiencies and
violations compounding the
problem.

“The violations that have
been thsesved at the Wednes
day Night Market are similar
to what DEH sees commonly
in other establislunents around
the island, such as time and
tern perabmre control, poor
personal hygiene, etc,” Nadenu
said. “However; because it’s a
tennpormyevent,theusualinfra
structure you see in permanent
facilities, like running water,
Bill enclosure, reliable rethg
esution end proper hot holding,
are not always available.”

In order to control health
hazards at the weekly night
market at Charnono Village,
Nadeau said the division
should have constant oversight
into temporary events like
the Wednesday Night Market

through reminders, education
and inspections.

Nadean told mayors DEH has
done four assesaments of the
Wednesday Night Market. The
conditions inspectors observed
at the night markets have not
warranted them to shut down
operations. be said. Instead,
health inspectors allow on-site
corrections, which allows
vendorsanoppoitnityto correct
the problem. Vendors operating
without permits, however, em
shut down immediately.

While the division has had
to make do without enough
manpowez Nadeau said mow
efforts are being put into hiring
personnel,

Four positions were filled last
yearandthisye&theyarehoping
to hire three more inspectors.
The passage of the Environ
mental Public Health Modern-

ization mid Revitalization Act
of 2010 improved the caliber
of the DEll staff and overall
operation because of increased
standards for employment

The lengthy training for
health inspectors might mean it
will beawhile before DEH will
see a significant increase in the
number of health inspections
they conduct, Nadeau said.

However, the division will
still work on improving its
servicesandplanstoinspectthe
Wednesday Night Market more
regularly

are committed to
addressing temporary Ibod
events, which is why we’ve
been proactive in regulating the
tmnpormy village festivals,”
Nadean said.

Con(radon License Board
Indsan Mailsassiayes Koeatlsta

542 North Maine Cap br*,& -mn,mñw, cram P6911
649-flit. P676,646-7262. 649-2210(J.a)

NOTICE OF GOVERNMENT MEETING
The Contractors Uceone Board regular board meeting will be beld
on Wethnthy, April 22, 2015 at 5m at the Contractors
License Board conterence mom, located at 542 North Marine Corps
Drive in UpperTumon.

For any special accommodations, please contact at
649-2211/9676.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
The Public Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trustees will conduct a regular meeting on
Tuesday, April 28, 2015 at 12:30p.m. in the
Conference Room of the Public Defender
Service Corporation, located at the MVP
Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit B, 779
Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96910.

rae,0-

GSA General Services Agency
(*tw,.Is, Sthi.Jen Há,Wai
0nn,e dAdeb,i,fl,n

wnme* ct&ws,
In Ra.fll Mln. 0th., Pm, St..,, fltlS
Td:4fl-1fl7-1I Far 4fl321714754fl7

77*5 MnvnnnsEreJT 14545 M4I) 1411W onVWielTRRas Br:

Copies of the agenda will be available prior to
the meeting at the Public Defender Service
Corporation (address above).

GUAM POIXE DEPARTN DiV

CetSad O, Cnn. Owl, Cn .* be .crfli Ni rTh or miwlyd
P.rr,et b X pnA. —i, dsrIpa .d rd be .ccqh4

Individuals requiring special accommodations
are asked to contact Mr. Wilfred C. Afiague at
475-3100.

INVITATION FOR BID
Bid No. GSA43O-15

mIt MW POWffi OmffAUANALDG MtlLE RADIO

Is CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES, JR.
Chairman

O-PBS*UAIE May7,2015 TVIE1OOO&M.

PLACE: GENERAL SElwlcEs AGENCY, Pill, GLIAM
Nota Tie pTttr agerty, mC GSA shal not betiablelor tailee to prov
notteto any party eN did itt macla maid htimiatian

INTERESTED PARTY MAY PICK UP
FORMSISPECIFICATIONS AT SAID PLACE

/st cLAuDIA & ACFALLE
Chet Pmcurnment Officer

This public notice is paid for with government funds
administered to’ the Public Defender Service Corporation.



4 FRIDAY, APRIL24, 2015-MARIANAS VARIETYGUAM EDITION Local

ByJwnInoStol.
Jannina@mvuamcn
Wdeaf News Staff

THE International Trade Center
building in Tamuning will be
installing new signs in its park
ing garage to help idenli&
accessible parking spaces for
individuals with disabilities,
according to a statement Ut
management issued yesterday.

Acccrdmg to Ut manage
ment the facility has 20 spaces
dedicated for accessible parking.
“AU ofcur handicap parking is in
the parking garage mid is for use
byanyttewithapaopriatehwid
imp penuit” lit managouafl
said in its statement regret
that ai1a ithas did not know
there was handicap parking in the
garage mid new sigeage is being
installed to cutest this problent”

Ut management also said
they will continue to went to
improve parking facilities at the
Tnmuning location to ensure all
tenants and visitors to the Ut
find safe and adequate parking.

Management’s statement was
issued in response to recent
news reports about the parking
problems some members ofthe
public experienced at rrc, the
statement said.

“Parking problems are some
thing that many businesses on
Guam have to deal with and
the UC building is no excep
lion. We have done our best to
maximize the parking available
to our tenants and the public,”
the statement said.

Variety cohnnnist Eileen
Bamveste-Blas wrote alnt
her problems with the Ut
building’s parking facility on
Wednesday. She had gone to the
building to make a payment at
the Treasurer of Guam window
onthefirsifloor.

HIss said she drove around the
outside parking lot of the fTC
building tying to find acces
sible parking but was unable to
find a space.

Shealsowrotethattheconsid
crud parking inside the parking
garage but those accessible
parking spaces were marked
reserved and were monitored
by a parking attendant

“I was incensed that there
were no designated handi
capped parking spaces at the
ITC building,” she wrote.

Last month, Benito Servino,

director of Department of Inte
grated Services for Individu
als with Disabilities, cited the
Ut parking facility as one of
the buildings with government
offices that pose problems for
individuals with disabilities.

While many government
agencies are now operating out
of the Tamuning facility, the
building itself and its parking
area is private property. Servino
said he spoke with the manage
ment about its noncompli
ance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA).

He said the Department
of Administration and other
government agencies should
not have moved into the flEe
building because of its inacces
sibility The ramps and parking
areas are not safe for individu
als in wheelchairs or with other

mobility problems.
In the faust, he said he asked

thattheGenaal ServicesAgrocy
with DlSlflforfntairebids

for government office spaces so
that DISID can ensure govern
mentagenciesammovingintoa
building that is ADA-compliant

The 800 spaces for ITC
tenants and visitors are located
in the building’s garage, in the
lot outside the building and
includes an adjacent property.

AcccrdingtotheAflAparking
standards, one ofevetysix acces
sible parking spaces must be
accessible parking for individu
als with disabilities and the facil
ity must also have a space that
is accessible for vans, For facili
ties with mom than 500 avail
able parking spaces, 2percentof
the total parking spaces must be
accessible padorig.

Wad stolen
from charter
school student

OyJn.nIneStoIe
lasnuie@mi.guann
flotj’ News Staff

ONE of Kaitlin McManus’
stwloitshadasdmol-issuediPad
mini stolcurecaidyonasthod
bus as the student healed home,
acanding to McMmua McMa
ntis is a teacher at the iLeam
AendauyOmrflSdiool,wiiith
opened its doors in January and
oflixs its students an iPad mini as
part of its tecimology-onitaud
ctaiqilwn zvgrnnL

McMmms said it is the first
tune an iLcern student’s iPad was
stolen, and she and the shMbWs
mother are socking the public’s
helptothidthedrvice.McMmms
declined to disclose the student’s
identity. She caflerl on the public
tohelpflndtheiPadbecausethe
said the child’s mother is raising
the child byhaselfand the $500
toreplace the stolen iPad wilibe
a steep payment

“The mom of my student is
actually snggling tight now
and$Sooisalotforhertohaveto
pay but it’s on the contract they
sign hake receiving the iPad,
so I’m still hoping it’s found for
her sake,” McManus said.

The teacher took to Facebock
to help recover the device, alert
ingGuamGnbs users ofa stolen
black iPad mini. McManus said
the incident took place atabus
stop in Yigo. The bus driver
said he sawn studeniget down
withaniPadwiththebladccase
and after he mdc ofl the ilnrn
student told the bus driver the
iPad was stolen, McManus said.

According to McManus, the
bus driver questioned all the
students en the bus the next
morning and none of them
uunedthedeviceoverorathnit
ted to stealing it Yesterday,
McManus said another student
mightbowwiio mdc theiPa&

McManus contacted lonio
Pacific and was told the serial
nwnber would not help locate
the lost Wad and the End My
iPhone app is smahleto back the
device because someone logged
out of the student’s Apple ID.

With one student’s Wad
stolen, McManus said she is
having students in her class put
passwords on their accounts,
which is something she did not
think was necessary before.

MithnusV&ety-Guam F&tI.a h dnul&ed adoffitedeilvery, consign
aunts, and vending machInes throughout Buan as mall deilvety to the Federated Slates of
MicronesIa, the Marshall Islands, South Pacific, lIawail, Japan and the contInental US. Daly
coverage con also be mad from our wélve www.mvguanuom.

Maclanes Vudat?Glmm FiSfion (15911541-7093) Is published dally, Annual subwlptlon rates am $150
oMsbtwi; $375 ofNon4 aed S1,095 fonli. Mihed by Gaunlimes, tIC, 3885, MarIna Corps DrIve,
SuieSOl,Tomunhta GU 96913. POSTMASTER: Sendd&esscfgtagesto Suamrwnes, LLL,3885.Mmmne
Carps Ddve, Saw. 301, Tarnunlng, Gil 96913.

FIC building to address disabled parking problems

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
HEORE THE COM?.flSSIONER OF nANKING & INSURANCE

MEIA Insurance Corporation
Pet ithaner

in the marc of the Application for Withdrawal and lo Pcnnaannly
Discontinue ctcTrunsamie., or Tnsmuncc Rusincn in Guam Thnuumr
wt5cle22GCA&15113.

NOTICE OF INTENTION
TO WiTHDRAW

Nthca is herthy given that MN IA rasonoce Coiporaricas oft Manual
ranvilk Road, Suite 301, F%rrthrsc NY [0377 incaxls to Withdraw
and us Pamsnamly Thscoodmuc the Transacttm of lasnrrancc
Business in Guam.

All poxons intoesled in this matter should wnle to
The Company at the above address or call 1-914-273—4345

Or CatI the Oilier of
The Commissioner of flanking and Insurance
At flanigada Guam ar 671 -MS-I 8431415/6

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
The Public Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trustees will conduct a regular meeting on
Tuesday, April 28, 2015 at 12:30p.m. in the
Conference Room of the Public Defender
Service Corporation, located at the MVP
Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit 5, 779
Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96910.

Copies of the agenda will be available prior to
the meeting at the Public Defender Service
Corporation (address above).

Individuals requiring special accommodations
are asked to contact Mr Wilfred G. Afiague at
475-3100,

!& CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES, JR.
Chairman

This public notice is paW for with government funds
administered by the Public Defender Service Corporation.



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regular Meeting
of

Tuesday, March 17, 2015
12:35 p.m.

PDSC Conference Room

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER:

This meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Chief Justice Robert J. Torres at 12:35 p.m.

II. ROLL CALL:

Present: Chief Justice Robert J. Tortes, Jr., Chairman
Presiding Judge Alberto C. Umorena, ifi
Guam Bar Association Vice-President Attorney Michael Pangelinan
Proxy ftw Attorney Jehan’ad 0. Martinez
Attorney Donna M. Cnn, Member
Mm. Annefte J.U. Ada, Member

Others Present: Attorney Eric D. Miller, PDSC Executive Director
Attorney AnaMaria C. Gayle, Alternate Public Defender
Attorney Stephen Hattori, Alternate Public Defender
Wilfred G. Aflague, Administrative Director
Bernadette L.P. Linma, PDSC Personnel Specialist IV
Michael S. Moreno, Chief Fiscal Officer
Julito B. Tingson, MIS Administrator
Kenneth A. Lim, Computer Systems Analyst
Janet Rosario, API) Legal Secretary ill
Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

ifi. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in Marianas Variety on Monday, March 09, 2015 and
FridayMarch 13, 2015.

IV. DETERMINATION OF OUORUM:

With the presence of five (5) board members, a quorum was determined for this meeting.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes ofthe regular board meeting held on Tuesday, March 17,
2015 were adopted and approved, subject to corrections.

Page 1 of 3



VL OLD BUSINESS:

A. Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases): Chief Fiscal Officer Michael
Moreno reported that PDSC’s operations has received 79% of its scheduled allotments as of March
16, 2015. The APD allotment has been received for the quarter ending March 31, 2015 and is at
100%

B. Domestic Violence Program Update: Chief Fiscal Officer Michael Moreno reported that DVP
has received additional flmding for STOP 2012 and STOP 2013 in the total amount of$ 22, 320
with a balance as of March 17, 2015 at $20, 409. From this flmding, we will be paying our DVP
Specialist his CWA retroactive pay in the total amount of $13, 950 which will leave a balance of
$6,458.78. This balance should flmd his regular paychecks for the next three (3) pay periods. We
will be submitting a request for the next available flmding from the fluid administrator in the
Governor’s Office.

C. Alternate Public Defender Update: Attorney Gayle reported that Ms. Leona Sison, Legal Clerk
1 was recently recruited.

D. Executive Director — CWA Pay Grade Assignment: Personnel Specialist Bernadette Lizarna
reported that she was continuing discussions with Shane Ngata, DOA Personnel Administrator, as
to the appropriate methodology for slotting the Executive Director’s CWA Pay Grade Assignment
moved to the April 28, 2015 meeting during Executive Session.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution No. PDSC 07-15 Relative to the approval of the Alternate Public Defender Fiscal
Year 2016 budget request: Presiding Judge Alberto Lamorena conducted the discussion on this
agenda item after the Board Chairperson recused himself because of his position as Chair of the
Judicial Council which will decide the final disposition of this request before that Council After
relevant discussion Presiding Judge Lamorena called for the question; Attorney Donna Cruz made
the motion to pass the budget request, and Mrs. Annette Ada seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

B. Resolution Nos.08-15 and 09-15 relative to the use of lapsed funds for the attendance of the
PDSC executive director and the APD managing attorney at the National Defender
Leadership Institute at the University of South Carolina School of Law at Columbia, South
Carolina on June 4-6, 2015: This agenda item was moved to the April Board meeting, pending
receipt of registration and other costs and fees.

C. Resolution No. PDSC 10-15 relative to the use of Lapsed Funds to purchase Rotary File
Cabinets: This agenda item was amended to issue an Invitation-to Bid for the procurement ofthese
cabinets instead ofa quotation. This Invitation —to Bid will be issued as soon as possible with input
from all stakeholders.

D. Training Event-December, 2015: A Resolution is to be crafted and presented to the Board for
appropriate disposition prior to the event.

Page 2 of 3



VIII. PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

XII. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: The next meeting will lake place on
Tuesday, April 28, 2015 at 12:30 p.m.

There being no thrther business up for discussion, this meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Respecthilly submitted,

WILFRED G. AflAGUE
Secretaiy

Page 3 of 3



Agenda Item #VIl-B

Relative to the
Use of Lapsed Funds

For the Attendance of
PDSC Executive Director

And APD Managing Attorney
At the National Defender Leadership
Institute (NDLI) at the University of

South Carolina School of Law,
Columbia, South Carolina

June 4—6, 2015

(Resolution No. 08-15 and
Resolution No. 0945)

‘N



BEFORE ‘rm
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ía

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION LAPSED FUNDS
FOR ‘ía AflENDANCE OF ia PDSC EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AT ‘IRE
NATIONAL DEFENDER LEADERSHIP INS’IflUIt (NDL1) LEADERSHIP

MANAGEMENT TRAINING AT THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHOOL OF LAW ON JUNE 4-6, 2015 IN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 08-15 (AMENDED)

WHEREAS, §11113.1 of 12 GCA authorizes the Public Defender Service Corporation
(PDSC) to retain unexpended appropriations beginning with Fiscal Year
2000, and to carry these thnds over into succeeding fiscal years; and

WHEREAS, the PDSC Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 99-07 requiring Board
approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for these
lapsed ifinds; and

WHEREAS, the National Defender Leadership Institute (NDL1)’s Leadership
Management is a highly interactive, hands-on training program, introducing
key issues of leadership within public defense systems, focusing primarily
on internal management; and

WHEREAS, this training is designed for current supervisors and managers, and for those
considering a move from line attorney to a leadership role within their
system; and

WHEREAS, the anticipated cost is $500.00 for registration, $435.00 for per diem and
$1,700.00 for airfare; and

WHEREAS, for Fiscal Year 2015, off-island travel was not budgeted for as instructed by
the PDSC Board ofTrustees due to budgetary constraints being experienced
by the Government of Guam; and

WHEREAS, the amount of $2,635.00 is required to ensure the Executive Director’s
attendance, which must come from the PDSC’s lapsed ifinds; now therefore
be it

RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of April 28, 2015 hereby approves the Public Defender Service
Corporation’s request to expend $2,635.00 of lapsed thnds to attend the
National Defender Leadership Institute training program of the University
Of South Carolina School Of Law on June 4-6, 2015 at Columbia, South
Carolina.



DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 28th day of April, 2015.

Chief Justice ROBERT J. TORRES, JR.

ATTEST:

WILFRED Cl. AFLAGUE
Secretary





FROM LINE DEFENDER TO MANAGER/LEADER

Outstanding tnal skills don’t automatically translate
into outstanding managerial skills. A good
trial lawyer can, however, learn skills to use in
supervising colleagues and managing staff. This
training seminar offers a unique opportunity for
defender leaders to step away from their offices,
learn these skills and apply them to their individual
management challenges in a supportive learning
environment. Our expert faculty will help each
participant translate advocacy skills into effective
management techniques.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND?

Trial lawyers transitioning to management
positions
Experienced defender leaders who want to
improve their managerial skills
Other Supervisors in Defender offices (e.g. Social
Workers, Investigators)
All levels of supervisors, managers and directors
of defender or assigned counsel programs, from
any kind of indigent defense delivery system
(i.e., state public defender systems, large urban
defender offices, county defender systems,
private law firms that contract for public defense
cases, and local assigned counsel systems)
Defenders interested in becoming managers

CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION UNITS

NLADA will apply for CLE accreditation for all
qualifying conference sessions in most states
with mandatory CLE. Complete information will be
available in the registration packet you receive
at check-in. Please be familiar with the CLE
requirements of your state.

THIS SEMINAR WILL HELP YOU LEARN TO:

• Resolve your current management challenge(s)
by applying this theory of management in small
group settings

• Identify and develop your management skills by
building on your existing advocacy skills

• Appreciate different working styles in your
program and communicate more effectively with
colleagues

• See problems as potential opportunities to
support and train staff

• Identify new strategies for building stronger
teams inside the office

• Hear about management challenges from across
the country and collectively strategize ways to
achieve lasting solutions

Space is limited to a maximum of 60 participants
on a first-come, first-served basis.

BRING YOUR MANAGEMENT CHALLENGE

Prior to arriving at the conference, you will be
asked to write a short summary of a managerial
challenge to work on throughout the conference.
The instructions are on page 3 of this brochure.

CONFERENCE TOPICS MAY INCLUDE

• Strategies for transitioning from colleague to
manager

• Coaching skills for improved staff performance
• Managing a multi-generational workforce
• Conflict management skills
• Project management tools for the defender

leader
• Using research and data analysis for effective

leadership

•

•

LIMITED ENROLLMENT



AGENDA AT A GLANCE (tentative)
:THURSDAY6f4 5ATURDAt6J6

7:30—8:30
Registration & Continental Breakfast Continental Oreakfast

Plenary Session
8:30—9:30
“The Coaching Approach to Supervising
Othe&

7:30 — 8:30

Small Group Session
9:30 — 10:45

plenary Session
8:30—9:45
“Managing a Multi-Generational Team”

Break
9:45 — 10:00

Plenary Session
10:00 — 10:45
“Project Management Tools for

Defender Leaders’

Break Small Group Session
10:45 — 11:00 10:45 — 12:00

___________________________________

Action Planning
Plenary Session
11:00 — 12:00
Ethics Session

Keynote Luncheon
12:00 — 1:30
Keynote Speaker
GriefJustice Jean Hoefer Thai
Supreme Court ofSouth Carolina

Tour of National Advocacy Center

BQX Lunch & Presentation

1:30 — 3:30
Optional pro-conference activity

12:00 — 1:15
“Using Data & Research for Effective
Defender Leadership”

Registration
2:00 — 6:00 pm

Plenary Session
1:30—2:45
“Exploring Your ‘True Colors’ to Develop
Better Working Relationships”

Small Group Session
1:15—2:15
Action Planning (coned) & Final
Discussion

Break
2:45 — 3:00

Plenary
2:15 —3:00
Closing Session

Plenary Session
3:00 — 3:50
“Building Teams & Managing Conflict”

Adiourn
±00 pm

Opening Session
4:00 — 6:30 pm
• Welcomes & Greetings
• The Principles of Client-

Centered Management
Small Group Meeting

Small Group Session
4:00 — 5:00
Dinner/Evening “On Your Own”

Reception/Sag
6:30 — 8:00 pm

Because this is a highTy interactive training, please note that we ask all participants to stay until the end of the
program on Saturday afternoon, so that we can provide equal attention and feedback to each person in the
small groups. Thank you for considering this when making your travel arrangements. 2

p.1-dc



Pre-Conference Assignment N LADA
- 1 , National Lag.’ Aid &

Delanda Association

INSTRUCTIONS FOR WRITING YOUR DEFENDER MANAGEMENT CHALLENGE

1 Think of a management or leadership incident in your work ft should be a challenging interpersonal encounter
It may be an incident where you doubted your effectiveness or where you felt frustrated, For example, you may
have tried to encourage different conduct from a staff member, or perhaps had a difficult time providing a helpful
performance evaluation and the outcome was less than satisfactory
In considering which incident to choose for critical analysis, the following criteria should be considered:

Pick a past incident or ongoing situation that you still find somewhat puzzling, you have not yet completely
understood why it turned out the way it did, or why it is unfolding the way a is

• Choose an incident that is not a no-win situation, where nothing you might have done would have helped
• Think of episodes in which the choice of a different strategy or manner of interacting might have resulted in a more

favorable and satisfying outcome.

2. Begin the description with a paragraph about the purpose of your intervention, the setting, the people involved, and
any other important background information.

3. Write a short paragraph about your strategy. Ask yourself: what were your objectives? How did you intend to achieve
them? Why did you select those goals and strategies?

4. Briefly describe the results.

Finally write a few sentences on what you experienced as frustrating in the encounter
In summary, your management challenge will have four parts:
1. Description
2. Strategy
3. Results
4, Frustrations

Keep your responses under two typewritten pages. Management challenges should be sent to NDLA at NDLlnlada.org,
by Friday May 22, 2015. In the title of your email, please write “Nuts and Bolts Management Challenge.”
Please bring 12 copies of your management challenge to the conference to share with other participants assigned to
your small group. Thank you.
CONFIDENTIAUTY

We expect that in the spirit of teamwork, helping others to solve their managerial challenges and ultimately improving
representation for clients, there will be open communications throughout this management conference.
Our expectation is that full confidentiality will be maintained among all conference participants. We hope all participants
will be open to sharing their management challenges with their defender colleagues. As a member of a small group you
are expected to provide your other group members with copies of your written management challenge and discuss the
challenge with the facilitators and group members. If you wish your case to be confidential, please mask the setting and
personal identities as best you can.
The faculty recognizes that because several offices are sending a group of managers to this training ft may be difficult to
mask the identities or scenario you would like to use as your management challenge. In this case, please choose another
management challenge that can be discussed openly in your small group and feel free to raise the more sensitive
management challenge directly with your faculty facilitators outside of the small group meetings.

3
page



-—s— 2S,rr

In addition to Nuts and Bolts of Leadership and Management, NDLI offers:

New Leadership provides defender leaders with a set of skills they can employ in their day-to-day work inside and
outside their defender or assigned counsel program Dcvopmental exercises involve practice sessions where personal
leadership are refined in core learning teams for small group sessions Successful teaching models include leadership
practices inventory, “personal best” exercises, strategies for managing cross-function teams, managing organizational
conflict, developing cross-system partnerships, and finding unlikely allies for public defense programs
Impact Leadership is an advanced training seminar for a select number of defender leaders and teams of leaders
who bring a current leadership challenge to be addressed, with the goal of developing a specific action plan and
communications strategy Communication skills, persuasion, coalition-building, and leadership skills are emphasized.
Each participant will find specific ways to impact a group of stakeholders or generate positive change in an area of
concern for public defense in their state.

For more information on NOt] and schedules for future management and leadership training opportunities, please visit
www.nlada.org.

ii WWW.NLADA.ORG • 1901 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 500 Washington DC, 20006

The National Defender Leadership Institute INDLI] is an initiative of the National Legal Aid & Defender Association (NLADA),
a non-profit membership association dedicated to quality legal representation for those who cannot afford counsel. MDLI
has three primary goals: 1. to provide culling-edge management and leadership training programs for public defender
and assigned counsel leaders; 2. to build a national network of defender leaders; and 3. to support research and data
collection that informs local, state, and national public policy debates. This training, networking and research to strengthen
leadership will ensure that more public defense systems function efficiently and promote equal justice under the law.

4
page



MVI nuts & boltsaw’ 01 leadershiD ma

Ad&ess

city, State, Zip:

Email:

Phones:

CLE Jurisdictions: Please indicate the state(s) for CLE

________

,

________ ________

CURRENT POSITION

0 ChIef Defender 0 Staff Supervisor0 Public Defender

0 AssIgned Counsel 0 Other

_________________________________

How long have you been in a management position? 0 0-2 years 0 2-7 years 0 s+ years

How many total employees are In your office? 0 0-10 0 11-25 0 25 or more

How many people do you managelsupeMse7

____________________________

REGISTRATION FEES
Until Apnl 20 From ApnI 20

to May25

o *óoo

0p50

SPECIAL NEEDS 0 Mobility DIsability 0 Audio/Visual Disability 0 Other:

____________

DIETARY RESTRICTIONS 0 Gluten Free 0 Vegan 0 Vegetarian

MEMBERSHIP Jan NLADA nau and pay the member rate

o lncftvldual Attorney $110 0 Individual Non-Attorney $60
Registrahon SAnnual program dues are $150 to $3,000 per year, based on

budget Call Member Services at (202) 452-0620 ext 234 for Membership S
more information. Total $
PAYMENT C check enclosed, made payable to NLADA

0 MasterCard 0 Visa QAMEX

Credit Card #

________

I

________

I

________

I

________

Expiration Date

_____

/

_____

Signature

Name on Card

2015 REGISTRATION FORM (one per person)

University of South Carolina School of Law • Columbia, SC • June 4-6, 2016

Namt

Name for badgt

Thit

Organization:

—

Members: 0*500

Non Members: 0 $650

After May 25.
registrations will
only be available
on site.



LOGISTICAL INFORMATION

CONFERENCE HOTEL PARKING

Courtyard Columbia Downtown at USC
630 Assembly Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201
803-799-7800
hffp://goo.gl/9VRWiY

The Courtyard Columbia/Downtown at USC hotel is adjacent to the
University of South Carolina School of Law, the hotel also puts you
within a short distance of the State Capitol and the Historic Vista
District, with its robust history shopping and nightlife. The 189-room
hotel, features complimentary property-wide Wi-Fi, refrigerators in
every room, a restaurant and the 24-hour market. Take advantage
of the 24-hour business center, fitness center and laundry facilities.

NLADA conference attendees staying at the Courtyard Columbia!
Downtown at USC hotel will receive a special discounted room rate
of $129 single/double per night, exclusive of 14% tax. The deadline
date for reservations is Nay 15, 2015, Group code: NUN. After
that date, requests for reservations will be accepted on a space and
rate availability basis, All reservations must be guaranteed by credit
card or deposit. Be sure to inform the reservations agent that you
are with the NLADA conference to secure the discounted rate.

CONFERENCE LOCATION:

University of South Carolina School of Law
701 Assembly Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

TRAVEL INFORMATION

Air Transportation - The Columbia Metropolitan Airport is located
six miles southwest of Columbia’s central business district and is also
conveniently located near interstate highways, which are centered in
Columbia, These highways include 1-20, 1-26, 1-77 and nearby l-95.

Major airlines serving the airport include: American Eagle, Delta,
United, and US Airways.

Nonstop destinations from Columbia include: Atlanta, Charlotte,
Chicago, Dallas, Detroit, Houston, New York, Philadelphia,
Washington Dulles and Washington National.

Ground Transportation - Taxi service is available from the
Columbia Metropolitan Airport (CAE) to the Courtyard Columbia
Downtown at USC. The hotel is approximately 6 miles from the
airport and is $15 one way Amtrak station is approximately 1 mile
NW of the from the hotel with cab fare from the station to the hotel
costing around $4-$6. Greyhound bus service is also only 4 miles
from the Courtyard Columbia Downtown at USC with cab fare being
approximately $8-Si 2.

Complimentary parking - a rarity in downtown Columbia!

CONTINUING LEGAL EDUCATION UNITS

NLADA will apply for CLE accreditation for all qualifying conference
sessions in most states with mandatory CLE. Complete information
will be available in the registration packet you receive at check-in.
Please be familiar with the CLE requirements of your state.

WEATHER

Outside temperatures range from low to high SOs. Classrooms may
be cool, dress comfortably in layers.

ACCESSIBILITY

The hotel is fully accessible for people with restricted mobility and
has ADA compliant guestrooms. Arrangements for a guestroom that
meets your specific requirements should be requested when making
your reservations. Please specify on the registration form or notify
the NLADA training department of any physical challenge that may
impact your participation in this conference.

CANCELLATION POLICY

Registration cancellations must be received in writing no later than
May 4,2015. Cancellations, transfers and refunds are subject
to a $50 administrative charge. After May 4th registrations are
transferable but not refundable. Transfer requests must be received
within 30 days after the conference to be considered. Transfers must
be applied to another NLADA event scheduled prior to December 30,
2016 or will be forfeited. Substitutions may be made at any time with
written notification to the NLADA Training Department.

RESPONSIBILITY

The National Legal Aid & Defender Association acts only as an
agent for conferees in all matters regarding hotel accommodations
and transportation. NLADA contracts with reputable independent
contractors and suppliers known to provide the service offered in
this announcement. NLADA is not responsible for any inconvenience,
loss, injury or damage from any cause whatsoever in conjunction
with these services. If necessary NLADA reserves the right to cancel
or change the services described herein.



MAXIMUM PER DIEM RATES IN THE CONTINENTAL UNITED STATES

RSC4LYEAR: 2015

STATE: SOUTHCAROIANA

polls

I. vvlienthe LnnncrDOOThstflabon &esnckappearinthefirstcolurwi, searthths&ond cohimnbrthecow*y. i1OCoqisthstd, run aerp&ngthe&MARDCOI$SPffiDEIRAlE.

2. For wsthflbas€don p€r 3m ratEs (e4lIflAlI),TQSA), seethe rrcñe ruies
forthse kwnes r€ng vAit per mem birn.

3, V4ien Government rnea am dmded, the apprfl GovemeM meal rte, as presoted LI A2en& A. is appkable.

4.

wai 1 County and/or seasons Max Local Eta Then
Effective

Other Defined Location (2) (Keg-End) Lodging Meak MMk Per Diem Date

COaEION COUNTY COLLEON COUNTY 01/01-12/31 83 41 28 5 129 10/01/2014

COtUMBIR RIORAND COUNTY 01/01-12/31 94 46 30 5 145 10/01/2014

CONWAY HORRY COUNTY 10/01-03/31 83 46 30 5 134 10/01/2014



BEFORE THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

RELATWE TO THE USE OF
ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER LAPSED FUNDS

FOR THE AflENDANCE OF THE APD MANAGING AflORNEY AT THE
NATIONAL DEFENDER LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE (NDLI) LEADERSHIP

MANAGEMENT ThAJNING AT THE UNflTERSIfl OF SOUTH CAROLINA
SCHOOL OF LAW ON JUNE 4-6, 2015 IN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 09-15( AMENDED)

WHEREAS, the office ofthe Alternate Public Defender (APD), a separate division ofthe
Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC, was established though
PDSC Board of Trustees Resolution No. 08-04; and

WHEREAS, the PDSC Board of Trustees approved the APD’s Fiscal Year 2015 Budget
Request though Board Resolution No. 14-14; and

WHEREAS, the Judicial Council of Guam subsequently approved the APD’s Fiscal Year
2015 Budget Request at its duly-noticed meeting on July 17, 2014; and

WHEREAS, due to continued budgetary constraints, the APD did not submit a budget
request for off-island training, and

WHEREAS, the PDSC Board ofTrustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiting Board
approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for these
lapsed finds; and

WHEREAS, the National Defender Leadership Institute (NDLO’s Leadership
Management is a highly interactive, hands-on training program, introducing
key issues of leadership within public defense systems, focusing primarily
on internal management; and

WHEREAS, this training is designed for current supervisors and managers, and for those
considering a move from line attorney to a leadership role within their
system; and

WHEREAS, the anticipated cost is $600.00 for registration, $435.00 for per diem and
$1,700.00 thr airfare; and the amount of $2,735.00 is required to ensure
Managing Attorney AnaMaria C. Gayle’s attendance, which must come
from the APD’s lapsed finds; now therefore be it



RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of April 28,2015 hereby approves the Mtemate Public Defender’s
request to expend $2,735.00 of lapsed ffinds to attend the National Defender
Leadership Institute training program of the University of South Carolina
School ofLaw on June 4-6, 2015 at Columbia, South Carolina.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 28th day of April 2015

Chief Justice ROBERT J. TORRES, a

ATTEST:

WILFRED 0. AFLAGUE
Secretary



iNilfred C Aflague

From: Bernadette Uzama
Sent Tuesday, April 21, 2015 9:37 AM
To: WlfredG.Mague
Subject FW: Registration Confirmation for 2015 Nuts & Bolts of Leadership and Management
Attachment: 16299276575-416562456-registration.pdf

Wit

Please see Annie’s email below regarding the training for her in June

Bernie

From: Ana Maria Gayle Lmailto:anamaria.gayle@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 4:16 PM
To: Bernadette Uzama
Subject: Fwd: Registration Confirmation for 2015 Nuts & Bolts of Leadership and Management

FYI

Forwarded message
From: Eventbrite <ordersQi)eventbrjte,com>
Date: Mon, Apr 20,2015 at 4:14 PM
Subject: Registration Confimrntion for 2015 Nuts & Bolts ofLeadership and Management
To: anamaria. Rayleái1gmail.com

Find e”ents My Tickets

Hi Ana Maria , this is your registration
confirmation for 2015 Nuts & Bots of Leadership
and Management

Organized by National Leaal Aid & Defender Association

Registration summary

1



Mobile Summary

nwL___

Paper Summary
Add to Open the email attachment
Passbook or down’oad here

Message from Nationa Leg& Aid & Defender
Association
Thank you for your registration! We look forward to seeing you in Columbia, SC for Nuts and
Bolts of Leadership and Managemenl

Please be sure to make your hotel reservations by contacting:

CONFERENCE HOTEL
Courtyard Columbia Downtown at USC
630 Assembly Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201
803-799-7800
http:Hoo. e1I9VRWiY

NLADA conference attendees staying at the Courtyard Columbia/Downtown at USC hotel will
receive a special discounted mom rate of $129 single/double per night exclusive of 14% tax.
The deadline date for reservations is May 15,2015. After that date, requests for reservations will
be accepted on a space and rate availability basis. All reservations must be guaranteed by credit
card or deposit Be sure to inform the reservations agent that you are with the NLADA
conference to secure the discounted rate.

IMPORTANT NOTE:
Pit- Conference Assignment for the Nuts & Bolts of Leadership and
Managem cut Training, June44, 2015

NSTRUCflONS FOR WRffNG YOUR DEFENDER MANAGEMENT CHALLENGE
1. Think of a management or leadership incident in your wort It should be a duDenging
interpersonal encounter. ft may be an incident where you doubted your effectiveness or where
you felt frustrated. For example, you may have tied to encourage different conduct from a staff
member, or perhaps had a difficult time providing a helpflil performance evaluation and the
outcome was less than satisfactory.

In considering which incident to choose for critical analysis, the following criteria should be
considered:
• Pick a past incident or ongoing situation that you still find somewhat punling you have not yet
completely understood why it dined out the way it did, or why it is unfolding the way it is.

2



• Choose an incident that is not a no-win siftation, where nothing you might have done would
have helped.
• Think of episodes in which the choice of a different strategy or manner of interacting might
have resulted in a morn favorable and satisfying outcome.
2. Begin the description with a paragraph about the purpose of your intervention, the setting, the
people involved, mid any other important background information.
3. Write a short paragraph about your strategy. Ask yourself what were your objectives? How
did you intend to achieve them? Why did you select those goals and strategies?
4. Briefly describe the results.
5. Finally, write a lèw sentences on what you experienced as frustrating in the encounter.
Tn summary, your management challenge will have four parts:
1. Description
2. Strategy
3. Results
4. Frustrations
Keep your responses to two pages typewritten. Management challenges should be sent to NDLA
at NDLIE:nladaor by Friday May 22, 2015. In the flUe ofyour email, please put “Nuts and
Bolts Management Challenge.”
Please bring twelve (12) copies of your management challenge to the conference in Columbia to
share with other participants assigned to your small group. Thank you.

Have a question? Contact the organizer at registraDon©nada.org

Order Summary April 19, 2015

Order #: 416562456

Name Type Quantity Price

Ana Gayle Non-Members (Early) until April 20th 1 $600.00

TOTAL $600.00
Charged to: MasterCard - XXXX-XXXXXX-5828

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Pohcy, and
Cookie Pohcy

About this event

Q Thursday, June 4, 2015 at
1:30 PM - Saturday, June
6, 2015 at 3:00 PM (EDT)

3



9 Courtyard Columbia
Downtown atUSC Columbia
630 Assembly Street @3
Columbia, SC 29201

- E3

Add to my calendar

Googe Outlook iCal
Yahoo -

. MapdataO15OoagIe

Registration Information

<: Registration #1 — Non-Members (Early) until April 20th
Name:

Ana Gayle

Email:

anamariagayle©gmaiLcom

Are you attending the National Mvocacy Center Tour on Thursday, June 4th
Yes, 2:15 - 3:30 pm Tour

Your Account
El Log in to manage your orders.

Create your own event Discover great events
Anyone can sell tickets or Find local events that match
manage registration with * your passions. =
Eventbñte, See events
Learn More

ABOUT HELP MY ACCOUNT CONTACT US PRIVACY TERMS BLOC

4



BEFORE lEE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATWE TO THE USE OF PDSC LAPSED FUNDS
TO ENABLE PDSC INVESTIGATORS TO AflEND

THE CRIMINAL DEFENSE INVESTIGATION TRAINING COUNCIL’S
40-HOUR TRAINING ACADEMY PROGRAM

FROM JUNE 15-19, 2015 IN JENSEN BEACH, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 11-15

WHEREAS, §11113.1 of 12 GCA authorizes the Public Defender Service Corporation
(PDSC) to retain unexpended appropriations beginning with Fiscal Year
2000, and to carry these ifinds over into succeeding fiscal years; and

WEEREAS, the PDSC Board ofTrustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring Board
approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for these
lapsed finds; and

WHEREAS, the Corporation recognizes the importance of providing training
opportunities for its employees, in order to keep them abreast of the latest
techniques and advancements in their fields; and

WHEREAS, PDSC Chief Investigator Robbie T. Call has researched and discovered the
training opportunity provided by the Criminal Defense Investigation
Training Council’s 40-Hour Training Academy, which will eventually lead
to the recognition of PDSC’s investigators as Certified Defense
Investigators (please see attachments as to a description and synopsis ofthis
program); and

WHEREAS, a training session is slated for June 15-19, 2015 in Jensen Beach, Florida
with the total cost for attendance by PDSC Investigators Joselito S. Marquez
and Ricardo S. Taimanao being $7,533.38 as referenced on the attached
spreadsheet ; and

WHEREAS, for Fiscal Year 2015, off-island travel was not budgeted for as instructed by
the PDSC Board ofTrustees due to budgetary constraints being experienced
by the government of Guam; and

WHEREAS, PDSC Executive Director Eric D. Miller and Administrative Director
Wilfred G. Afiague encourage and support the attendance by these PDSC
investigators; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of April 28, 2015 hereby approves the Corporation’s request for

1



the expenditure of $7533.38 in lapsed ifinds for the purposes described
above, and as specified on the attachments hereto, which are made a part of
this resolution; and be it thither

RESOLVED, Investigator II Joselito S. Marquez and Investigator ifi Ricardo S. Taimanao
must execute a “Contract” with the PDSC relative to their conmitment
toward continued employment with the PDSC for a minimum of two (2)
years following completion of the program described herein; and be it
thrther

RESOLVED, in the event that any of these individuals fail to successthlly complete the
academic training presented herein, the respective employee shall
reimburse the PDSC for any expenditures made on Ms/her behalf for this
purpose; and be it further

RESOLVED, upon recognition as “Certified Criminal Defense Investigators”, PDSC
employees shall fulfill any Continuing Education Unit (CEU) requirements
to retain their certification.

Day AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 28th day of April, 2015.

Chief Justice ROBERT J. TORRES

ATTEST:

WILFRED G. AFLAGUE
Secretary

2



Criminal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council CD...

The CDITC National Criminal Defense
Investigator Academy

Page 5 of9

CDITC ACADEMY SPECIAL FORENSIC PHOTOGRAPHY
WORKSHOP:
Presented by Robert Wyman

C rIlIrt3 Pr!,,,,
I:l ,•iTIaflt,fl 1.taden,y

2015 Registration Form

Component Method Only 12
days I Discount price of $
300.00 if purchased before

May 24, 2014. After May 24th
$ 350.00

$300.00

The Criminal Defense
Investigation Training Council
40 - Hour Training Academy Program

Plan for the next Academy to be held the week of
June 15-19 2015.

Case

CDITC ACADEMY SPECIAL GUEST INSTRUCTOR
DENNIS ROOT - USE OF FORCE: The George Zimmerman

Completes day program I
Discount price of $ 650.00 if
enrolled before May 24, 2014

- After May 24th $ 750.00.

$65000

Use of Force Expert and former Police Officer Dennis Root will discuss the use of force in
shootings and the State of Florida Vs. George Zimmerman as a case study. Dennis Root
was utilized by the defense as a Use of Force Expert and testified regarding his findings.

http ://www.cditetraining.comlcdiacademyprogram.html 4/10/2015



Crimipal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council CD... Page 6 of 9

“Low light, Nightime and Inclement Weather
Photography for Investigations”.

ADDED BONUS WORKSHOP! Included in the Sand 3 day programs.

Wednesday Evening, June 17

Start time approximately 7:30-8 PM

Specific subjects will include:

• Exposure Accuracy

• Ambient Light photography

• “Flash” or Accessory Light photography

• Tripods, Supports and Mounts

• Equipment for Inclement Weather

• Reducing or Eliminating Reflections

• Painting with Light

• Documenting Procedures and Protocols

• Reports and Testimony

Participants are encouraged to bring their own camera. DSLR type and others
with shutter and aperture controls would be best utilized.

Curriculum and Training Schedule
40 - Hour Training Academy Program

The program of instruction utilizes the text Uncovering Reasonable
Doubt: The Component Method — A (‘omprehensive Guidefor the
Criminal Defense Investigator As a reference guide. The six primary
components of investigative procedure will be discussed as a

Forenlc Program 3 days
-Blood Spatter I Computer

Forensics I Firearms
Examination (Discount

price of $ 400.00 if
purchased by May 24, 2014.

After May 24th $ 450.00

$400.00

Any I Day Program

$175.00

http ://www.cditctraining.comlcdiacademyprogram.html 4/10/2015



Criminal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council CD... Page 7 of 9

fundamental strategy and formula for conducting a comprehensive
criminal defense investigation from a forensic perspective. Again, the
instruction is focused upon a strategic approach designed to gain
optimal results.

- Attorney-Client Privilege - Work-Product - Agents of Counsel
- The Law - Four Categories of Defense - developing defense theories
- Criminal Rules of Procedure and Rules of Evidence
- I - Forensic Case Review & Analysis
- 2 - Defendant Interview - Reconstruction & Visual Imagery Methodology
- 3 - Crime Scene Inspection - Diagrams & Photography
- 4 - Impeachment Background Investigations
- 5 - Witness Interviews & Statements
- 6 - Report Writing - Work-Product Documentation
- Blood Detection & Interpretation I Crime Scenes
- Computer Forensics & Digital Data Recovery
- Capital Case Mitigation
- Use of Force Issues

Participants are instructed in the discipline of criminal defense
investigation as well as a variety of forensic specialties including but not
limited to Computer Forensics & Data Recovery, Blood Stain Detection &
Interpretation.

Upon completion, participants will understand the role of the due
process investigators, the concept of reasonable doubt and understand
what is necessary to manage and conduct a comprehensive criminal
defense investigation.

* Satisfies the Academic Requirements for CDITC Board
Certification. Submit your CCDI application in advance and you can
be awarded the designation during the Academy!

Training Schedule: 2015 (subiect to change)

Day I - Monday, June 15- Criminal Defense Investigation/Component Method
- Brandon A. Perron, CCDI
Day 2 - Tuesday, June 16 - Criminal Defense Investigation Continued and
Special Guest Instructor Dennis Root - Use of Force - case Study - George
Zimmerman Case.
Day 3 - Wednesday, June 17 - BloodlDetectionlBlood Spatter Analysis - Brad
Perron, CCDL
Evening Session - Forensic Photography - Robert Wyman
Day 4-Thursday, June 18 - Morning!Crime Scene Scenario - Afternoon!
Computer Forensics & Data Recovery . Anthony Pullano, CCDI
Day 5-Friday, June 19 - Capital Case Mitigation Training - Team Instruction.

Tuition: Primary Programs:
5 Day Complete Program: $ 750.00
Discount before May 1st: $ 650.00

2 Day Component Method: $ 350.00
Discount before May 1st: $ 300.00

http://www.cditctraining.comlcdiacademyprogram.html 4/10/2015



• CriMnal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council CD... Page 8 of 9

Forensic Program:
3 Day Forensic Program: $ 450.00
Discount before May 1st: $ 400.00
Blood Spatter & Detection:
Computer Forensic:
Forensic Firearms Examination:

Any I Day Training $ 175.00

LocationNenue:
Courtyard Hutchinson Island Beachfront
10978 South Ocean Drive
Jensen Beach, FL 34957
(772) 229-1000(772) 229-1000

Special Room Rates:
Sunset view - $ 95.00 night
Ocean front - $125.00 night

The Official Hotel of the CDITC

The venue hotel is located beachfront on a barrier island surrounded
by unparalleled natural beauty. The richly appointed rooms offer
stunning views of the Atlantic Ocean or amazing sunsets over the
Indian River Lagoon. The beach is the ideal spot to enjoy the splendor
and relaxation that only being on the ocean can provide. If you prefer
freshwater, the pool & hot tub with a tropical waterfall await you.
Poolside, Latitudes Tiki Bar & Grille serves all your favorite drinks, as
well as lunch and light dinner.

* Nearest Airport Palm Beach International in West Palm Beach.

Visit for Hotel Information and Registration:

http://www.courtvardhutchinsonisland.com/hotel information.shtml

http://www.cditetraining.com/cdiacademyprogram.htmI 4/10/2015



Criminal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council Boar... Page 3 of 9

I

—

I WWW.PUBLICDEFENDERINVESTIGATOR.COM I
Defending the United States Constitution

One Case at a Time

“Rebels with a Cause”

1) The criminal defense investigator will adhere absolutely and unconditionally to the objective and impartial search for truth.
He will abstain from involvement in any situation that subverts this professional commitment.

2) The criminal defense investigator will refrain from asserting, in any professional capacity, any beliefs, opinions, or biases
regarding any person or situation under investigation, prior to having commenced the investigation. Nor will the investigator
permit any pie-established beliefs, opinions, or biases to influence the course of an investigation to be undertaken.

3) The criminal defense investigator should never, as a mailer of policy, claim to have attained absolute or conclusive truth
regarding the scope of any investigation. As a mailer of policy, investigative truths should always remain potentially open to
reinterpretation as new facts or theories emerge. In principle the investigative process should remain speculative rather than
dogmatic.

ETHICAL IMPERATIVES

http://www.cditctraining.com/boardcertificationccdi.html 4/10/2015



‘Crimifial Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council Boar... Page 4 of 9

f1he cnminal defense investigator will be absolutely and unconditionally honest in all reporting to clients. The investigator will
make no dishonest representation of any fact, issue, or theory relating to any case for which he is responsible.

5) The criminal defense investigator will be truthful and open in all communication to colleagues and the public, except in so far
as such communication may compromise client confidentiality

6) The criminal defense investigator will honor, absolutely and unconditionally the confidentiality guaranteed to every client,
supervisor, or colleague.

7) The criminal defense investigator will not violate any law during the performance of his professional responsibilities.

8) The criminal defense investigator will refrain from any professional activity that jeopardizes health or safety of another
person.

9) The criminal defense investigator will refrain from any commitment that entails any inappropriate conflict of interest.

10) The criminal defense investigator will not engage in the unauthorized practice of law or represent himself/herself as a law
enforcement officer.

Become a CDITC Nationally Recognized

Board Certified Criminal Defense investigator

or compete with one!

C.C.D.l. REQUIREMENTS

1. Successfully complete forty (40) hours of formal training in the discipline of criminal defense investigation. The training
program must be approved and accredited by the Criminal Defense Investigation Training Coundl. The forty (40) hour
program must be used toward certification within ten (10) years.

2. Provide documentation supporting the successful investigation of a minimum of twenty-five (25) criminal defense
assignments. The assignments must be comprehensive in nature and not merely single task oriented. A notarized affidavit
from a supervisor or defense counsel attesting to the fact must be provided to the Advisory Board.

3. Two written recommendations from defense counsel noting the investigators reputation, intellectual acuity, ability,
accomplishments, and skill level as a criminal defense investigator.

4. A minimum of two (2) years professional experience as a oiminal defense investigator, either working for a state public
defenders office or as a licensed private investigator.

5. Sign a sworn affidavit attesting to the investigato?s dedication and commitment to conducting impartial, objective, and
ethical investigations as an advocate of the truth.

6, Adhere to the continuing education requirements mandated to maintain the C.C.D.l. designation. Ten (10) continuing
education units must be satisfied every two years. CEU requirements must be obtained from approved programs providing
training in the discipline of criminal investigation.

hftp://www.cditctraining.coin/boardcertificationccdi.html 4/10/2015



Criminal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council Boar... Page 5 of 9

lnvestigators seeking the C.C.D.L designation who have successfully investigated a minimum of filly (50)
comprehensive criminal defense assignments may attend an eight (8) hour appmved and accredited training
pmgmm in place of the forty (40) hour pmgram. An objective written test may be required for those individuals
who opt for the eight hour pmgmm. In addition, the eight (8) hour program must be used toward certification
within six (6) years. The testis comprehensive in nature and covers material from the required text, “Uncovering
Reasonable Doubt, The Component Method”. The test may be administered via email.

Why a CDITC Board Certified Criminal Defense Investigator? Many people spend an entire lifetime contributing
little if anything to society. Consider for one moment the impact that a Criminal Defense Investigator can have
on the Justice System and in the life of an innocent who has been wrongfully accused? The Criminal Defense
Investigator must find the virtual “needle in a haystack” and remain dedicated in the face of overwhelming
odds. A “David Vs. Goliath” philosophy must be maintained in the search for Truth. Remember, it is “Life,
Liberty, and Justice for All”, Not just for the privileged few,

Become a Board Certified
Criminal Defense
Investigatorl

I

The Criminal Defense Investigator’s pHmaly role is to defend the rights afforded by
the United States Constitution. The 4th, 5th, 6th, and 14th Amendments demand
that protections be afforded to the accused and the rules of due process
enforced. The professional CDI must step up and accept the responsibility of
educating themselves and honing their skills to meet the challenges of the

The CDITC Board Certified $ 175.00 Application Fee

Criminal Investigator • Continuous Membership in good standing required

CLICK HERE TO LEARN MORE: hftp:llwww.defenseinvestigator.comlcertification.html

Call before making payment to ensure that you are qualified
for Board Certification.

CCDI - Board
Certification

Fee

$175.00

PDF
Board Certification Application

http://www.cditctraining.conVboardcertificationccdLhtml 4/10/2015



Criminal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council Boar... Page 6 of 9

21st century. Our rights as American citizens come under attack every day. The
forces and agents of injustice, incompetence, and apathy remain constant
within the American Justice System. The professional Criminal Defense
Investigator is the first line of defense. We must balance the scales of justice as
“Impartial & Objective Advocates of the Truthl” Every American’s right to Liberty
and Justice demands no less. Join us!

Respectfully,

Brandon A. Perron, CCDI

CDITC National Training Director

Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council

“Mandamus Veritasl

“Better that ten guilty escape, than one

innocent suffer”

Sir William Blackstone

The CDITC Board Certified Criminal Defense Investigator (CCDI) has set the standard of
professional training, knowledge, and conduct. The CCDI is second to none when it
comes to reputation and professional ability.
Director

- Brandon A. Perron, CCDI - National

I

ASK YOURSELF IF YOU HAVE WHAT IT TAKES TO BECOME A NATIONALLY
RECOGNIZED CDITC BOARD CERTIRED CRIMINAL DEFENSE INVESTIGATOR?

http://www.cditctraining.comlboardcertificationccdi.html 4/10/2015



tCHmiñal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council Boar... Page 7 of 9

Tht CtimisM Ikk*w Iw.ts*Ipfiba TnThhtt Cnndl
flaftr kt lnvniIglh SIflk

mis is TO CERTWY THAT

WHY BECOME A BOARD CERTIRED CRIMINAL DEFENSE
INVESTIGATOR?

The CDITC Board Certified Criminal Defense Investigator maintains a philosophy as an TMimpartial and objective advocate of the
truth”. Many do not understand how this can be so. After all, are we not working on behalf of the defense and therefore
commilled to defending the guilty as well as the innocent? Indeed. The Constitution of the United States calls for the defense of
the accused and ensures that all be afforded a fair trial. Our critics fail to accept that idea than one is innocent until proven guilty.
Thus, we assist and defend the “accused”. It is in this spirit and in accordance with the letter of the law that we do what we do. In
essence, we are defending not any one individual but in fact an idea defined by truth, liberty, and justice. As a group we work on
behalf of all when we ensure one is granted their constitutional right to a fair trial. We do this by pursuing the truth and ensuring
that all of the facts are brought to light. This is done while working as an agent of counsel with all the privileges afforded such a
role. We uncover and report the truth to defense counsel so that they may properly advise and defend the accused. If all parties
were to act in such an impartial and objective manner, the truth would be revealed and justice would be served without prejudice.
A lofty idea but an objective nonetheless. Too many in our system, on both sides, have lost sight of what it is that we do and why
we do it. Fundamentally, it is about faimess to all. A victim of crime is always a tragic event that demands justice by a fair and
just system. Yet, we must also acknowledge and remind our criminal justice colleagues that a victim of the system is also a
tragic and appalling cilme and in many ways a much larger injustice. In fact, it is an insult to every American who has lost their
life defending this great nation.

what of the claims often promoted by narrow minded individuals? I have yet to meet a professional criminal defense investigator
who wishes to free the guilty. Such an objective would be outrageous by any standard. Would it not? Of course! However, it is a
fact. No, it is a truth that our entire system of juris prudence is based upon the Blackstonian view that it is TMbetter to let ten guilty

The
Criminal
Defense
Investigation
Training
Council

Amy M. lkrren
tving atW1d th An,kmb& htk&,nj $t4a$*,

rqtitd m&r I,7’Iin a,d ffprsim,, o[i& Cflhlt k
*t 6sLt..,i#, o

Board Cemfied Criminal
Defense 1rnstiga(or

&*kr2k :1??)

Iti
t C

http ://www.cditctraining.comlboardeertificationccdi.html 4/10/2015



Crithihal Defense Investigation Training, The Criminal Defense Investigation Training Council Boar... Page 8 of 9

escape than allow one innocent to suffer. It is the innocent that our system is designed to protect. The innocent! Consider the
meaning of this word. Such a designation comes in many forms. Again, many in the criminal justice system never fail to declare
that laws are created to protect the innocent from crime. However, those same fair minded people tend to forget that laws are
also created to protect the innocent from the very laws designed to punish the guilty. In other words, laws are created to defend
us from ourselves. The greatest threat to freedom and truth comes not from a foreign power but from within. We are our own
worst enemy. This is where the criminal defense professional comes into play. We NEVER forget and function as a constant
reminder to the fair minded but often forgetful. The reminder is aggressively delivered in the form of facts, evidence, and truth
and it is delivered without apology.

The CDITC Board Certified Criminal Defense Investigator represents the virtual Knighthood of the faithful. We recognize the
need, accept the responsibility, and stand watch as defenders of the constitution and the right of the accused to a fair trial. If you
are not a CDITC Board Certified Criminal Defense Investigator, I encourage you to apply and loin the ranks of the ever faithful
and courageous elite. Our ranks are growing. The monumental task of promoting and defending truth demands no less.

Mandamus Veritasl

Do you know a colleague who is deserving of a CDITC Field Commendation Award? If so,
please fill out the following and submit for nomination. Details reflecting the reason must be

provided in writing.

r I

I I

YOU MUST RESIDE IN MARTIN, ST. LUCIE,
INDIAN RIVER OR OKEECHOBEE COUNTIES TO
PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROGRAM. Complete and
submit to recieve and invitation to the next
FREE Information Seminar
Are you available for 15-
20 hours per Week?

Can you engage in
investigative duties 2-3
mornings on weekdays?

Do you have a valid
driver’s license?

I I

I

First Name: *

Last Name: *

E-mail: *

Phone:

Address: *

A

V

A

Ii

I

I
I

I
I

V.

http ://www.cditctraining.comlboardcertificationccdi.html 4/10/2015



PUBLIC DEFENI)ER SERVICE CORPORATION
Government of Guam

779 Route 4
Sinajana, Guam 96910

Appendix “A”

REQUESTTOTRAVELOFF4SLAND

FOR TRAINING

Name & Title of Employee(s) Requesting to Travel:

Joselito S. Marquez, Investigator II

Ricardo S. Taimanao, Investigator III

Training Course Description (TiEle/LocationlDateslVendor: Employer Identification Number):
-Criminal Defense Investigation Training Academy — 4ohour program

-June 15— 19, 2015

-Courtyard Hutchinson Island Beachfront

10978 South Ocean Drive Jensen Beach, FL 34957

772-229-1000

Purpose and Justification for Travel Request: (Please use additional sheets if necessary)

I. For PDSC Investigators to obtain professional certification from the Criminal Defense Investigation Training

Council.

2. To set a higher work-standard through this training program and future practices.

flf1fl4?W fljpE4fl.

Per Diem Rate:$83Qodging) Total Per Diem: ($903.00 x2)

$46(meals & incidentals) $1,806.00 ( ) Local

Total: $129.00

Number of Training Days: 5 days Air Fare:Expedia: ($2038.69 x2)= $407738 or
Travel Bag: (2111.03 x2)= $4222.06

Travel Time: 2 days Registrationifuition Fee: ($650.00 x2)
$1,300.00

Federal Grant(s)
(Specify)

(x) Other (Specify)
Lapsed Fund Account

Ground Transportation Requested:
Miscellaneous: Certification fee ($175.00 x2)

(x) Yes (Justify) ( ) No $350.00

Total Proposed Expenses: $753338 or

______________________________________

$7678.06
Justification: (Please use additional sheets if necessary)

- Rental car will needed to travel from West Palm Beach International Airport to the lodginglvenue and then back to
the airport on departure; Rental car rate via Expedia will cost $177.00; via Travel Baa $243.00

- Lodging at the venue will cost $95.00 per night at a total cost of $570.00;
- Note: car rental and lodging will he shared by Joselito and Ricardo.

P

R/questing Employee s Section Supervis r ( ate) Chief Fiscal Officer (Certification of Funds) (Date)

Approved ( ) Disapproved GROUND TRANSPORTATION REQUEST ( ) Approved ( ) Disapproved

___________________________________

DATE:

_______________________

Executive/Administrative Director’s Signature



Robbie Call

From Travel Bag, Inc <travelbag@guam net>
Sent: ThUrsday, April23, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Robbie Call
Subject: Fw: MARQUEZIJOSELITO S 14JUN GUM

TRAVEL BAG, INC. DATE 23APRIL15
215 E CHALAN SANTO PAPA STE 1070 AGENT JM/AA BOOKING REF 4UUWIM
SUITE 107D
HAGATNA 96910-5202 MARQUEZ/JOSELITO S
TELEPHONE: 671 472-2653 TAIMANAO/RICARDO S
FAX : 671 472—2735

SERVICE DATE FROM TO DEPART ARRIVE

UNITED AIRLINES 14JUN GUAM HONOLULU HI 630A 550P
UA 200 SUNDAY A.B WON PAT IN HONOLULU INTL 13JUN

W ECONOMY TERMINAL M
FOOD FOR PURCHASE NON STOP
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 7:20 DURATION

AIRCRAFT: BOEING 777-200/300

UNITED AIRLINES 13JUN HONOLULU HI HOUSTON TX 720P 805A

UA 252 SATURDAY HONOLULU INTL G.BUSH INTERCO 14JUN

W ECONOMY TERMINAL M TERMINAL C
FOOD FOR PURCHASE NON STOP
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 7:45 DURATION

AIRCRAFT: BOEING 777-200/300

UNITED AIRLINES 14JUN HOUSTON TX WEST PALM B FL 1250P 434P

UA 1934 SUNDAY G.BUSH INTERCO PBEACH I

W ECONOMY TERMINAL C
FOOD AND BEVERAGES FOR PURCHA NON STOP
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 2:44 DURATION

AIRCRAFT: BOEING 737-800

CAR 14JUN DOLLAR WEST PALM BEACH FL
2OJUN CONFIRMATION: L7228090

TELEPHONE: 866-434-2226
FAX: 561—712—0193
COMPACT CAR AUTOMATIC AIR

PICK-UP: 434P 2600 TURNAGE BLVD WEST PALM BEACH
DROP-OFF: SOOA 2600 TURNAGE BLVD WEST PALM BEACH

RATE: USD243.00—0.00 UNL 1WY
ESTIMATED TOTAL: USD 243.00 - 6 DAY

ESTIMATE PROVIDED BY CAR COMPANY. MAY INCLUDE
MANDATORY TAXES AND SURCHARGES

RATE CODE: NPTXL
RESERVED FOR TAIMANAO/RICARDO S

1



UNITED AIRLINES 2OJUN WEST PALM B FL NEWARK NJ 600A 851A
UA 1264 SATURDAY PBEACH I NEWARK LIBERTY
W ECONOMY TERMINAL C

FOOD AND BEVERAGES FOR PURCHA NON STOP
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 2:51 DURATION

AIRCRAFT: BOEING 737-900

tEUTED AIRLINES 2OJUN NEWARK NJ TOKYO 1105A 155P
UA 79 SATURDAY NEWARK LIBERTY NARITA INTL 2 1JUN
W ECONOMY TERMINAL C TERMINAL 1

LUNCH NON STOP
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 13:50 DURATION

AIRCRAFT: BOEING 777-200/300

UNITED AIRLINES 21JUN TOKYO GUAM 540P 1030P
UA 197 SUNDAY NARITA INTL A.B WON PAT IN
W ECONOMY TERMINAL 1

DINNER NON STOP
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 3:50 DURATION

AIRCRAFT: BOEING 737-800

RESERVATION NUMBER(S) UA/HE9BYD

AIRFARE INCL.AGENCY FEE $2111.03 PER PERSON
NONREFtJNDABLE FARE/$250 CHANGE PENALTY ONCE TICKETED
LAST TICKET DATE APRIL 30
THIS BOOKING CAN ONLY BE HELD FOR 7DAYS AFTER RES. IS MADE

2



hf
tiT

41
sM

ar
rio

tt
Fi

nd
&

R
es

er
ve

-
Ch

X

m
ar

rl
ot

hc
om

/r
es

er
va

tlo
n/

ra
te

L
ls

tM
en

u.
m

l

CE
0

A
m

ad
eu

s
-

Si
gn

In
®

A
a5

-C
W

4
N

ew
s

lL
&

es
*

lA
Th

-
Lo

g
an

En
q&

y
I

Lo
gO

Se
rv

ic
e

lt
d

an
T0

41
15

tV
isa

04
1

W
el

co
m

e
to

Fa
ct

ho
ok

[
R

us
si

an
W

e

ee
W

i-F
lf

or
M

ar
ri

ot
tR

ew
ar

ds
®

m
em

be
rs

w
ho

bo
ok

di
re

ct
. S

ee
D

et
ai

ls
an

d
p
ar

ti
ci

o
p
ti

n
E

Lo
ca

tio
ns

in
da

rd
R

at
es

n
10

4.
00

U
SD

pe
rn

ig
ht

R
oo

m
P

ac
ka

ge
s

M
ar

ri
ot

tR
ew

ar
ds

O
ft

en
Fr

om
11

9.
00

us
D

pe
rn

lg
ht

Fr
om

11
4.

00
1.1

50
pe

rn
ig

ht

‘l
ea

se
N

ot
e

—
A

ll
ra

te
s

at
th

is
ho

te
L

in
cL

ud
e

co
m

pL
im

en
ta

ry
br

ea
kf

as
t

an
d

in
-r

oo
m

hi
gh

sp
ee

d
In

te
rn

et
ac

ce
ss

E
di

tY
ou

rS
ea

rc
h

St
ud

Io
1

1
kI

ng
,S

of
a

b
ed

A
bo

ut
th

is
ra

te
•

R
oo

m
de

ta
ils

I
B

ed
ro

om
2

ro
om

Su
It

e,
1

K
In

g,
So

fa
be

d
A

bo
ut

th
is

ra
te

R
oo

m
de

ta
ils

U
M

y
da

te
s

ar
e

Fl
ex

ib
le

R
es

id
en

ce
)A

am
o
ft

os
e

a
R

oo
m

R
at

e

g
u
la

r
ra

te
,5

+
N

Ig
ht

s

0
R

oo
m

&
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
s

*
C

h
k

in

L
’Z

i
L1

2o
11

5
1
0
4
.0

0
U

SD
/n

ig
ht

R
oo

m
s

G
ue

st
s/

ro
om

0
R

oo
m

&
A

cc
es

si
bi

lit
y

P
re

fe
re

nc
es

Se
le

ct

•
Q

R
E

W
A

R
D

S

1
1

4
o

U
se

R
ew

ar
ds

po
in

ts
W

ha
t:

T
hi

?
U

SD
/n

lg
ht

v
i
i

2
1

S
el

ec
t

tA
t
h
n
i

ki
bo

Q
ut

hc
l

1
’p

rc
c

R
ew

ar
ds

nu
m

be
r

Se
ei

ch
De

.:?
..k

tc,



Trip Detail I Expedia Page 1 of2

Home Curare Loeaio hcloo Cam FirHS Cruroes lhrngs to Do Deals Rewards Mobile

Review your trip

Sun, Jun14 Departure to West Palm Beach (Palm Beach

nit.)

tre,nl My Sinletopad ‘ My Tro Support Coronal

Trip Summary

A Rerum: Ame,, ott Jut 21,2015

3 Tinkerer Ronedeip

Trsnslenl:A&tls

-
liavaim 2 Mite

Euneda tookiort For

0202868

52008 CU

to cc

Rates air nuclei in US mOats

Sat, Jun20 Return to Guam (AB. Won Pat nit.)

UN t TED

6:00am 4 10:30pm
P50 GUM

Sock wills flIgtfl and save $214 P

Scoot aloe o4ORn.
Beokwehmsht*$lfl

liocala arc nooratictrlsbte 24 room clot booking arm
nontm,,siembte. Atm ol 1250 iapti cobol 4 dsoi5ed
or Oratory charges - Name tangos era net aihood

Eshmnlnd fern 1w bnraaaa arid ether r4ocencI

Add to lop

Book with fltght and save fl25

a Compact 2i4Ooor Car from Tltrtfti,
I Ca teen Rozor; POntoon Mores

Counter in terminal

Cock tiler a_Soul.

Bsakwithfl*t*$lfl

Add to trip

-f Special Speciat from Thrifty
-W I car C error err crlorgcc -- We pore pr, car

in terminal

Book with flIght and save $225 2

L Auto hop

View more Can

rrreoooosrnrnn00000shrnnoou o0_inod-000000rH or000005000000nuomnmrnnnnnedmowarnnle000000ioen

Buy this night and ow edit glee you up to 65% off a hotel for your todp

Gop way o 000prong horoto torso bog Eapedoci -- 000ayc avanitbie on Fight coritonninon

Conttnue Booking Free CancellatIon within 24 hours of bookingl

Save this lthoeraw

Nice Jobi You picked one of our Beat Vairse flights.

Eookrcn050bonnr000r:lorirscolcntnnisydcor

U N IT ED

6:30am 4 5:28pm 24h 5Bm, 2 stops
GUM PSI lolL EAR

S to-ors Egno detains Good FIOIh1 72 net nile)

Tdplown: $4,017’° -

V meat Price Guarantee ar

0 Important RIght InformatIon

east Maim

26h 30rn. 2 stops
SCull GO
Anoesteosjols2l

Get$100 off hits trip
coo deicreoni wonti en your poidrasc sf0100 or twos
mOb lye NEWEorwoao Vcyo0oe Cash role CO

Sonow fIner 0:000005 Good F i1toi :ieot ci 10) - - - - -

Clran0o lights

Add a Car
lr:rrK:now icr 0000050: cup tJheU

S - Economy letDoor Car from Thniffy
Icaric 00 Rn

Counter in terminal

Trip price: S4t77.3t

Slalament cnedl: -$10000

Yew red aeersavianu: flansa

sam morn cad apptP

Soot later
Book writ, ffl0ht’ tin

https://www.expedia.eom!Detalls?aetion=UnifledDetai1sWidgetshowDetai1s&rfrr=&c=c... 4/27/2015



Per Diem Rates Look-Up

U.S. General Services Administration

Usme> Porcy & Peotilalons> Travel and Relocatron Policy> Per Dram> Per Diem Rates

Page 1 of I

Home I Moble Site p Newsmom I Regions I Staff Directory I Careers I Forms I e-Tools QuickLinks

Cities not appearing below may be located within a county for which rates are listed.
To delermine what county a city is ocaled in. visit the National Association of Counties (NACO) website (a non-federal website).

You searched for: Jensen beach,Florida

Your search rquiny returned morn than one possibility. Here are the possible rates.

Stuart Marlin 91 91 91 91 91 91 91 91

Meals
& Inc.
Expr

Jul Aug Sep

83 83 83 83 83 46

91 91 91 91 51

* NOTE Traveler reimbursemont is based on the location of the work activities and not the accommodations, unless lodging is not available at the work activity, then the
agency may authorize the rate where lodging is obtained.

Meals and Incidental Expenses, see Breakdown of M&IE Expenses for important information on first and last days of travel.

Rates for Alaska. Haea2. u S
Territories arid Possessions (set by
DoD)
Rates in Foreign Counties (Set by
State Dept i
Federal Travel Regulatons (FIR)

Travel Resourtes
E-Gcv Travel
FedRooms
POV Mileage Reimbursement Rates

LasrResiewod 014-11-02

Print Email Favorites Twitter Facebook Share

Heip Stem.ap j aiese:b;fl, PJds LinkLog Privacy and Crnilae us

Alsoofinterest .‘.. :

flATACOV rT&tWxi BcssincssUik
Uk...r i;ni’..l I

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/eategory/1 00120 4/10/2015

FY 2015 Per Diem Rates for Florida
(October 2014- September2015)

SEARCH BY CITY, STATE OR ZIP CODE

Enter your City

f;ensen beach

Wlonda “1

Enter your ZIP Code

I Search

ADDITIONAL PER DIEM TOPICS
Meo:s & litcatenlat Expenses Emairdown IMSE)

FAOs
State Tax Eaemplion Forms
Feoors Intluenong Lodging Rates

fl 2014 Per Diem Highlights

Fire Safe Hotels

Have a Per dam Question?
Downtoadable Per Diem Files

OIEt,IR&TES

Per Diem Map>

Primary Destlnation (1)

Standard Rate

County (L )

STANDARD RrTE

Max lodging by Month (excluding taxes)

2014 2015

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

63 63 63 63 63 83 83

CONTACTS

Add:tional Contacts br

Travel Management Potrcy

NEED MORE INFORMATION? RELATED TOPICS



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ‘tHE

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATWE TO THE USE OF

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION LAPSED FUNDS
TO ENGAGE ‘tilE SERVICES OF THE PRAMS CONSULTING

INCORPORATED TO DEVELOP A STRATEGIC PLAN FOR THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 12-15

WHEREAS, the Public Defender Service Corporation has begun a strategic planning
process; and

WHEREAS, all staff are working on how to improve our office in a number of critical
areas including: database protocols, brief bank maintenance, emergency
response and crisis management, operations, public relations, resource
development, outreach, technology, website, and training; and

WHEREAS, we are currently planning to engage with an outside facilitator along with
the Judiciary; and

WHEREAS, the Judiciary will be the contracting office with the Strategic Planning
Services Consultant; and

WHEREAS, the Public Defender Service Corporation would sign a memorandum of
understanding with the Judiciary to authorize the transaction and payment;
and

WHEREAS, the cost to the Public Defender Service Corporation would be $28,050 of
the total consultant fees and costs; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of April 28, 2015 hereby approves the PubLic Defender Service
Corporation’s request to expend $28,050.00 of lapsed fimds to engage the
services of the Praxis Consulting, Inc. to develop a Strategic Plan for the
Public Defender Service Corporation.



DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 28th day of April2015

Chief Justice ROBERT J. TORRES, JR

AflEST:

WILFRED 0. AFLAGUE
Secretary



Wilfred G. Aflague

From: Joshua Tenorio <jtenorio@guamcourts.org>
Sent Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:41 AM
To: Wilfred S Aflague; Eric Miller
Cc: Bridget A. Keith
Subject Strategic Planning Proposal
Attachments: 01 - Proposal - Strategic Planning Services - REV 4.12.15 (2).doc

Wil & Eric,

Please find the attached proposal from Praxis Consulting regarding the Strategic Plan. CJ Tones has negotiated
the price down to $28,850 frpom $42,550.

I am copying Ann Keith in this email. It would probably make the most sense for the Judiciary to be the
contracting officer and that the PD and the AG would sign an MOU to authorize the transaction and project. She
will be the lead coordinator for this.

Senseramente,

JOSHUA F. flNOfflO
Administrator ofthe Courts
Judiciary of Guam
120 West O’Brien Drive
Hagafta, Guam 96910
671.475.3278
671.4826904 (mobile)

1



PRAXIS .“Action with Reflection”

CQNSUL1NG, INC.

Guam Judiciary, Attorney General’s Office, and Public Defender’s Office

REVISED Proposal and Price Quote for Developing a Strategic Agenda for the
Criminal Justice System and Agency Strategic Plans

Prepared by:
Dr. Brenda J. Wagenknecht-Ivey
CEO, PRAXIS Consulting, Inc and
Center for Public Policy Studies

303.888.7939
bwagen@praxisconsulting.org

www. praxisconsul U ng.o

January 28, 2015
REVISED March 31,20Th
REVI5ED April 12, 2105

Below is a revised proposal following conversation with the Judiciary’s leadership on March 30, 2015
and again on April 12, 2015. The following changes were made:

1. Change in scope to the tasks and services provided to the Judiciary. The cost estimate was
adjusted accordingly.

2. Change in scope to the tasks and services provided to the Public Defender’s Office, which has a
narrower scope, fewer partners, and a smaller staff than the AG’s office. The cost estimate was
adjusted accordingly.

3. Greater emphasis on Criminal Justice System planning as well as the strategic planning
processes for the Attorney General’s Office. The cost estimate was adjusted accordingly.

4. The timeline has been updated and new dates are proposed for the site visits.

This proposal includes assisting criminal justice system (US) leaders in developing a system-wide
strategic agenda to address and improve justice system issues on Guam. It also includes helping the
Attorney General and Public Defender’s Agencies in developing a strategic plan including strategic focus
areas and improvement priorities. Finally, it includes assisting Judiciary of Guam in updating its strategic
plan and priorities. A summary of the Tasks, Timeline, and Budget is provided below. A bio of Dr.
Wagenknecht-lvey is also attached.

Deliverables. At the conclusion of this work, you will have four Strategic Plans: a Criminal Justice
System-wide Strategic Agenda; a Strategic Plan for the Attorney General’s Office and the Public
Defender’s Office; and an updated Strategic Plan for the Judiciary.

Proposal: This proposal includes 4 tasks which are laid out in Table 1 below. The assumptions included
in the 4 tasks are as follows:

To plan this work, I suggest we form an Interagency Advisory Team comprised of key leaders
from each agency. This team will work with Dr. Brenda Wagenknecht-lvey via conference

10111 Inverness Main Street, #407, Englewood, Colorado 80112 1



P4X( .“Action with Reflection”
CONsUL11NG, INC.

call/GoToMeeting to plan and complete each task induding forming the respective strategic
planning teams. Additionally, the Interagency Advisory Team will involve other staff (form small
workgroups) to assist in completing work needed to prepare for the various planning sessions
(e.g., compile trends information, research best and promising practices). See below for
additional details.

Surveys: the strategic planning surveys will include key questions to inform criminal justice
system planning as well as agency questions that will inform agency planning. Essentially, you
will have four survey reports: one summarizing the criminal justice system issues/findings and
one for each Agency/the Judiciary. I recommend surveying criminal justice and legal system
partners as well as key staff.

Preparation for Onsite Planning Sessions: Considerable work needs to be completed prior to
each session. This includes: compiling relevant justice system and agency trends, researching
and summarizing best/promising practices, and the like. I recommend forming small internal
work groups that will work with Dr. Brenda (via GoToMeetlng/conf. calls) to compile internal
information, which will be used at the planning sessions.

• The cost estimate does not include planning session costs (i.e., meeting rooms, meals, coffee,
AV, etc.).

• As shown in the budget below, I propose that the as and AD/PD Agencies do their strategic
planning first (in the summer of 2015 — first site visit). I propose the Judiciary update its
strategic plan in the fall of 2015 (second site visit). This schedule/sequencing can be modified as
needed to accommodate Agency/Judiciary needs and interests. Proposed dates are included in
the Task, Timeline, and Budget Summary below.

• Onsite Planning Sessions: As we did previously with the Judiciary’s planning, I suggest we have a
planning session with the strategic planning teams/committees, followed by a day of
writing/summarizing (form a writing team), followed by another planning session with the
strategic planning team. This approach helps finalize/complete the strategic plans more
expeditiously and involves key staff in the process. The onsite visits are lengthy (2 weeks for the
first site visit and 1— IS weeks for the second site visit). This amount of time is needed to allow
ample time for the Team planning sessions as well as to summarize the work and draft the
Strategic Plans.

• Implementation. During the second site visit, I have included time to work with each Agency
(Leadership and the Implementation Teams) to review progress and further refine
implementation effort. This will ensure progress and successful follow-through.

10111 Inverness Main Street, #407, Englewood, Colorado 80112 2



I. :j.§£4
N6
9

•0tC
;4

m
w

ep

U
,

-40

L
1

n
i

0
“
4

-

-
C

—

a
‘

a
C

U
’

ft
in

—

—
w

§£4§£4

tSUI
’

n-
l

-
I

000I
Uz0z5U)z0U

I C.”0‘1



Brenda J. Wagenknecht-Ivey, Ph.D.
CEO, PRAXIS Consulting, Inc.

10111 Inverness Main Street, #407, Englewood, Colorado 80112
Tel: 303-888-7939

bwagen@praxisconsulting.org; www.praxisconsulting.org
Twitter: @Dr_Brenda; www.linkedin.com/in/brendawagenknechtivey

Brenda J. Wagenknecht-lvey helps organizations of all types take the right actions to
improve performance. She helps leaders, managers, and teams achieve their goals, shape
and seize new opportunities, and create and implement practical and effective responses to

widespread change and ongoing challenges. Dr. Wagenknecht-lvey uses a wide range of proven practices to
successfully bring about organizational change and achieve results. Drawing upon a sound understanding of
organizational psychology and theory, Dr. Wagenknecht-lvey provides consulting services in the following areas:

Visioning and long-range strategic planning;
• Large and small-scale system and organizational change;

Organizational performance measurement and organizational design/re-design;
Leadership and management development including 360-degree feedback and executive coaching;

• Succession planning/talent management programs;
• Collaborative decision making and consensus building;
• Team development and team building;
• Public/community involvement and participation; and
• Continuous quality/process improvement.

Dr. Wagenknecht-Ivey has consulted with and facilitated more than 125 strategy and organizational improvement
and change processes with private, public, and not-for-profit organizations over the past 20 years. She has
conducted numerous customer satisfaction and organizational climate surveys and assisted leaders in improving
organizational performance and thework environment including employee engagement as a result of customer and
employee feedback. Dr. Wagenknecht-lvey uses 360-degreefeedback surveys and othertools to coach leaders and
managers, teach effective leadership skills, and build high performance teams. She has worked extensively with
teams of all types to help them set and achieve goals. She also has helped leaders establish organizational
performance measurement systems, develop and implement succession planning/talent management programs,
and restructure their organizations in light of their strategic directions and long-term improvement strategies.
Finally, she has designed and facilitated several, year-long Leadership Academies, which have included workshops,
webinars, social media forums, and mentoring, foryoung health care practitioners to strengthen leadership skills.

Her clients have included: MKK Consulting Engineers (CO), GH Phipps Contractors, Inc. (CC); Botanical Interests, Inc.
(CO); the Michigan, Iowa, Florida, Georgia, and Colorado Pharmacists Associations; Longmont United and Exempla
Saint Joseph Hospitals (CO); Boston University, School of Public Health; Massachusetts Department of Public Health;
Richmond Juvenile and Domestic Relations Courts; King County SuperiorCourt (Seattle), 36th District Court (Detroit);
Michigan Juvenile Justice Vision 2020 Initiative; 20th Judicial Circuit and Ottawa County Probate Courts; Cochise,
Maricopa, Pima, Mohave, and Coconino County Courts (AZ); First and Fifth Judicial Districts of Pennsylvania
(Philadelphia and Pittsburgh); Administrative Office of the US Courts; Delaware U.S Bankruptcy Court; Los Angeles
Superior Court; California Judicial Council, California State Bar Court; Hawaii State Judiciary; Judiciary of Guam,
Pacific Judicial Council, and others. Executives, managers, first-line supervisors, judges, attorneys, legislators,
scientists, physicians, pharmacists, and probation officers have benefitted from her services.

She previously worked for the 37th1 Judicial Circuit Court (Michigan), the Michigan State CourtAdministrator’s Office,
and the National Center for State Courts. Dr. Wagenknecht-lvey has a Ph.D. from the University of Denver, a
Master’s Degree from Michigan State University, and a Bachelor’s Degree from Western Michigan University. She
has published numerous articles/guidebooks on strategic planning, leadership, managing change, continuous
quality improvement, 360-degree feedback, succession planning/talent management, and procedural fairness.



BEFORE ‘IRE
BOARD OF ThUSTEES OF THE

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATWE TO ‘THE USE OF LAPSED FUNDS OF IRE ALTERNATE PUBLIC

DEFENDER TO PURCHASE THREE (3) LAPTOPS AND ACCESSORIES FOR THE
USE OF THE APD AflORNEYS AND INVESTIGATORS

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 13-15

WHEREAS, the office of the Alternate Public Defender (APD), a separate division of
the Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC), was established through
PDSC Board of Trustees Resolution No. 08-04; and

WHEREAS, the PDSC Board ofTrustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring Board
approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for these
lapsed ffinds; and

WHEREAS, the APD finds it necessary to upgrade Attorneys cuuent workstations to
either laptops or other mobile devices in order to promote greater flexibility
for Attorneys to utilize their laptops from office to court, which will
enhance productivity; and

WHEREAS, a price quote of $3,400 for each laptop has been obtained by the Public
Defender Service Corporation MIS Mministrator, which amounts to a total
of $10,200 for three (3) laptops ; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
duly-noticed meeting ofApril 28, 2015, hereby approves the Corporation’s
request for the expenditure of $10,200 of lapsed fUnds for the purchase of
three (3) laptops for the Alternate Public Defender.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 28th day of April, 2015.

Chief Justice ROBERT 3. TOERES, JR
Chairman

ATTEST:

WILFRED 0. AFLAGUE
Secretary



The Dell Online Store: Build Your System

Print Summary

XPS 15

Page 1 of3

Dell recommends Windows.

Starting Price
Instant Savings

Subtotal

As low as $100.00 rT:onlh

$3432.94
$107.49

$3,325.45

My Selections

XPSI5

Deli Busu’ess Credit I Apply

D:5cci;ni De:as

All Options

Date

Catalog Number

4115)2015 11:45:57 PM Central Standard
Time
4 Retail 04

Catalog Number! Description

Processor:

Product Code Qty 51W Id

Operating System:
Windows 8.1 Pm (64Bit) English

Productivity Software:
No Office License Included

Security Software:
McAfee LiveSafe 12 Month Subscription

2nd External Cable:
No Additional Cable Requested

XI’S 9530:
XPS 15

Memory:
18GB DDR3L 1BOOMHz(8GBx2)

Keyboard:
English Keyboard

Video Card:
NVIDIA© GeForce® GT 75DM 2GB GDDR5

Wireless Driver:
SRV WLAN OW 1560

Hard Drive:
512GB Solid Stale Drive

Sound:
ISNDHigh Definition Audio with Waves MaxxAudio® Pro

Wireless:
1560AC802.llac + Bluetooth 4.0, Dual Band 2.4&5 GHz,

1 j370-ABBH]

1 L510-BBB’tq 17

1 [555-BCGDJ 19

4th Generation InteIlEiCorew i74712HQ 7OWHV2 1 [33B-BFZJJ 146
Processor (GM Cache, up to 3,30 GHZ)

B1PN6E 1 [619-ADTC] 11

0W13 1 [630-AAAU] 1002

LSXPI2M 1
[525-0036J[658- 1014

NOADOC 1 [817-BBBC) 100

TS15HX 1 [210-ABLN] 1

166 3

KBENU I [583-BBOPJ 4

D1SCRT 1 t490-BBOK) 6

OWl 560 1 [658-BCPHJ 7

512NEW I 400-ADHR) B

hnp://configure.us.dell.comldellstore/print_summaiy_details,,popup.aspx?-ltprint&cus... 4/16/2015



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku)

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

779 Route 4
Sinojano. Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 475-3100 •Fax: (671) 477-5844

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OFTHE

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE APPROVAL OF THE

PDSC FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET REQUEST

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 14-15

WHEREAS, Chapter 11 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated established the Public
Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) in order to provide effective legal
aid asid assistance to individuals on Guam who are unable to afford
counsel; and

WHEREAS, in order to flilfill the mandates of Chapter 11, Title 12
Annotated, the PDSC requires legislative appropriations
budgetary process established for each fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the PDSC has, through its Executive Director and Administrative Dfrector
presented the Corporation’s Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Request of
$4,587,334 to the Board of Trustees on April 28, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds this budget request appropriate and adequate
to carry out the Corporation’s mission in Fiscal Year 2016; now therefore
be it

RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, at its
meeting of April 28, 2015 hereby approves the PDSC Fiscal Year 2016
Budget Request of 54.587334 with all its provisions contained therein
being attached hereto and made a part ofthis resolution.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED TillS 28th day of April, 2015.

Chief Justice ROBERT 3. TORRES, JR.
Chairman

AflEST:

BOARD OFTRUSTEES

Hon. Robert J. Tortes. Jr.
Chairman

Hon. Atedo C. Lomorena. Ill
vice-Chairman

Ally. Jehthod 0. Matinex
Menter

Atty. Donna M. Cnz
Member

Mrs. Mnefte J. U. Ada
Member

ADMINISTRATION

Eric D. Miller
Director

Wilfred 0. Aflogue
Administrative Director

Guam Code
through the

WILFRED 0. AFLAGUE
Secretary



a00C0ciUIV0VCU.0=

C
tU

—
=0
.

=U

Uo
aU

CEE=C
tBe



BUDGET DIGEST SUMMARY
Page 2 of 4

FOOTNOTES

For Fiscal Year 2016, an increase of $516,948 is requested over the authorized appropriation level for
Fiscal Year 2015 (13%). The additional requests are described below:

PERSONNEL SERVICES:

$420,415 SALARIES:
• Mandated attorneys’ pay adjustments, employees’ salary reclassification

and increments and night differential payments.
• Filling 1 vacancy and the addition of the following:

o 1 Legal Clerk I (current position)
o I Investigator I (new position)
o 1 Accounting Tech I (new position)
o 1 HR Specialist Ill (new position)

$29,418 RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
• Mandated adjustments in the government’s share of retirement

contributions (28.3 1%)
• Retirement contributions for the three (3) new positions being requested

$43,020 INSURANCE (Medical, Dental and Life) BENEFITS:
• Based on FY2015 levels, although an adjustment in the government’s

share for these benefits is anticipated
• Contributions for the three (3) new positions being requested

$492,853 SUB-TOTAL FOR PERSONNEL COSTS IN FY2016

2. OPERATIONS:

$39,533 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (Also depicted on Form 96A, page 51)

• Malpractice Insurance ($14,500)
• Copier Machines ($8,160)
• Westlaw Internet Services ($29,750)
• Official Vehicles ($16,020)
• Auto Insurance Coverage for Official Vehicles ($5,850)
• Security Surveillance ($960)
• Equipment Maintenance - Archiving ($4,000)
• Equipment Maintenance — Office Equipment ($12,250)
• Internet Domain Name and Hosting Website ($500)
• Firewall Security Service ($2,500)
• Contents Insurance for PDSC property ($3235)
• Software for General Ledger ($4,000)



BUDGET DIGEST SUWTARY
Page 3 of 4

• Payroll Software ($4,950)
• BambooHR Software ($3,000)
• Adobe Acrobat X Suite for Personnel Records ($1,300)
• Off-Site Data Backup Solution ($6,000)
• Annual renewal for Recorder Software ($400)
• Abacus Case Management Tech Support ($13,140)
• Hard Disk Software Diskkeeper for Server ($1,200)
• Fixed Asset Software (S500)
• Mobile access to ABACUS ($1,600)
• Renewal of Archive Software (4,000)
• Proposed/New Positions: 3 Additional Licenses for Abacus ($900)
• APC Server for ABACUS cloud ($5,580)
• ABACUS Cloud User License (S9,588)
• Microsoft Office 365
• Mobile Broadband ($9,000)

a. -0- OFFICE SPACE RENTAL Rental premiums kept at FY20 IS levels.

b. -0- SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS: Kept at FY20 15 level. Please refer to Form
96A for details.

c. ($27,200) SMALL EQUIPMENT: Please refer to Form 96A for further details.

• Office furniture for proposed staffing ($5,600)
• Computer workstations for proposed staffing ($7,200)
• New telephone units ($720)
• Replace obsolete workstations ($8,800)
• Portable video/digital camera for Investigators ($800)
• Replace obsolete battery back-ups ($1,000)
• Replace office furniture — desk and chair ($2,800)
• New “Received” stamp machine ($3,000)
• External drives for back-up ($2,000)
• Clothing steamer ($200)

d. $8,390 MISCELLANEOUS:

• Guam Bar Association Dues ($4,650)
• Professional Dues for NACDL/NLADA ($915)
• Local Training for Attorneys & Staff ($15,000)
• Publications: Job Announcements, Board Meetings, Invitations

For Bid/Requests for Proposals ($11,000)
• Legal Subscriptions Used as References for Attorneys ($2,100)
• Stipends for Board Members ($1,800)
• Bank Charges for Payroll Fees ($1,300)
• Special Fees: Process Server Appointments, Police Clearances ($650)
• Rental of Safety Box for MIS Back-up Data ($250)
• SHRM Membership ($190)
• Board Meeting Expenses ($2,000)



BUDGET DIGEST SUMMARY
Page 4 of 4

e. $7,200 POWER: Anticipated increase when renewing Lease of Building

f. ($3,828) TELEPHONE/UTILITIES: Decrease from FY20 15 level.

$24,095 SUB-TOTAL FOR OPERATIONAL, UTILIT1ES AND CAPITAL
OUTLAY COSTS INCREASE IN FISCAL YEAR 2016

S 516.948 TOTAL INCREASE FOR FY2016 ABOVE FY2O1S’s
AUTHORIZED LEVEL (13%)



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ThE

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE USE OF LAPSED FUNDS OF IRE ALTERNATE PUBLIC

DEFENDER TO ENABLE APD INVESTIGATOR TO ATItND IRE
CRIMINAL DEFENSE INVESTIGATION TRAINING COUNCIL’S

40-HOUR TRAINING ACADEMY PROGRAM
FROM JUNE 15-19, 2015 IN JENSEN BEACH, FLORIDA

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 15-15

WHEREAS, the office of the Alternate Public Defender (APD), a separate division of
the Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC), was established through
PDSC Board of Trustees Resolution No. 08-04; and

WHEREAS, the PDSC Board ofTrustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring Board
approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for these
lapsed ifinds; and

WHEREAS, the APD recognizes the importance ofproviding training opportunities for
Its employees, in order to keep them abreast of the latest techniques and
advancements in their fields; and

WHEREAS, PDSC Chief Investigator Robbie Call has researched and discovered the
training opportunity provided by the Criminal Defense Investigation
Training Council’s 40-hour Training Academy, which will eventually lead
to the recognition ofAPD’s investigators as Certified Defense Investigators
(please see attachments as to description and synopsis ofthis program); and

WHEREAS, a training session is slated for June 15-19, 2015 in Jensen Beach, Florida
with the total cost for attendance by APD Investigator Julie Ann 0. Sablan
being $3,495.00 as referenced on the attached communication; and

WHEREAS, for Fiscal Year 2015, off-island travel for training was not budgeted by the
PDSC Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, PDSC Executive Director Eric D. Miller and Administrative Director
Wilfred 0. Aflague encourage and support the attendance of APD
Investigator Sablan of this Training; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, The board ofTrustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of April 28, 2015 hereby approves the APD’s request for the
expenditure of $3,495.00 in Lapsed Funds for the purposes described

above; and be it ifirther

RESOLVED, Investigator I Julie Ann 0. Sablan must execute a “Contract” with the APD



relative to her commitment towards continued employment with the APD
for a minimum of two(2) years following completion of the program
described herein; and be it further

RESOLVED, in the event the individual fails to successfully complete the training
presented herein, the employee shall reimburse the APD for any and all
expenditures made on her behalf for this purpose; and be it further

RESOLVED, upon recognition as “Certified Criminal Defense Investigator”, APD em
ployee shall fulfill any Continuing Education Unit (CEU) requirements
to retain her certification.

DIlLY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 28th day of April, 2015.

Chief Justice ROBERTS. TORRES, a
Chairman

ATTEST:

WILFRED G. AFLAGUE
Secretary



ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
Public Defender Service Corporation

GOVERNMENT OF GuAM
Suite 902 DNA

238 AFC Mores Street
Hagatña, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 475-323+ Fax: (67!) 475-3238

1. Airfare: $1682.02

2. Per Diem Rate: S95.00 (Lodging Per Day)
$46.00 (meals and incidentals)
Total: 141.00

pUBLx0
tØ’

4V’.

‘it
= G U A M

PUBUC OERENOER - -

SERVICE CORPORATION -

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Hon. Ruben J. Tones
Chairman

Hon. Albeno C t.amorena, III
Vice-Chairman

Attorney JehanAd G, Martinez
Member

Attorney Donna Cnaz
Member

Annette Ada
Member

ADMtNLSTRATION

Eric D. Miller
Director

Wilfred. AflagLie
Administnlñe Director

Al.TERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER

Am Maria C. Gayk
Supervisor

Stepben P. Haitori
Staff Anorney

John P. Morrison
Staff Attorney

Eric R. Ovcrton
Staff Attorney

Jann N. Spivey. Jr.
Staff Attorney

Wilfred G. Allague
Administrative Director
Public Defender Service Corporation
Sinajana. Guam

Re: Julie Ann G. Sablan (Investigator)

Subj: Criminal Defense Investigation Training Academy

Wilfred,

Please include the following for discussion in the upcoming board meeting
on April 28, 2015 to request the use of lapse for off-island training for Investigator
Julie Ann G. Sablan:

Criminal Defense Investigation Training Academy
Courtyard Hutchnson Island Beachfront
10978 South Ocean Drive Jensen Beach, P134957
772-229-1000

Purpose:

APD investigator to obtain professional certification from the Criminal Defense
Investigation Training Council and set a higher work standard through this training
program and future practices.

Expense:

1



3. Registrationltuition Fee: $650.00
4. Miscellaneous: Certification $175.00

Total Cost: $3495.00

Note: Travel time is estimated 2 days. Car rental has already been requested for the PDSC investigators for

travel from West Palm Beach International Airport to the lodging/venue and then back to the airport for

departure.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.


